AGENDA

STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY - MARCH 27, 2025
6:00 PV,
CALL TO ORDER.
FLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA,
PRESENTATION/AWARDS,
PERS{INAL APPEARANCE,

Jimmig Donze, Muonicipal Band President will present the Anoueal Report for the Ste. Genevieve
Municipal Band.

Chip Mareneo will present information for the annual Spring for Down Syndrome Benefit to be
held Saturday, June 14, 2023,

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT.

STAFF REPDRTS,

*» RYANTOLLOCK -TOLICE
 ERICA BOGENPOLL — ALLIANCE WATLR

PUBLIC COMMENTS, Please identify yoursalf for the record and please try and keep comments to 5
minutes, (The Board will not interact during public comments and will have staff investigate any city related
issues brought forward and contact the individual later with a tesponss.)

CONSENT AGENDA,

Treasurer’s Report — February 2025

Minutes — Board of Aldermen — Repular Meeting — March 13, 2025

Minutes - - Board of Aldermen — Work Session — March 13, 2025

Minutes Board of Aldermen — Work Session — CLOSED SESSION — March 13, 2025




»  Street Closure Request - Robert Mueller with the Foundation for Restoration is requesting a street
closure for Sunday, May 25, 20235 from 11:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. for Merchant Street west of Fourth
to the Memaorial Cemetery and Fifih Street at Market Street,

« RESOLUTION 2025 - 23. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE
MISSOURI APPROVING THE INTENT TO NEGOTIATE EQUIPMENT AND BUILDING
USE IF THE STE, GENEVIEVE FIRE DISTRICT IS APPROVED BY VOTERS IN APRIL.

+« RESOLUTION 2025 - 24. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE

MISSOURI APPROVING THE INTENT TO NEGOTIATE THE SALE OF 5 ACRES ALONG
PROGRESS PARKWAY TO THE INDEPENDENCE CENTER.

« RESOLUTION 2025 - 25. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE,
MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT WITH MARY JO HOLLAND TO MAINTAIN FLOOD BUYOUT PROPERTY.

OLD BUSINESS.

BILL NO. 4662, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH TAYLOR ENGINEERING, LLC FOR THE CRESTLAWN
CEMETERY EXPANSION DESIGN. 2" READING.

NEW BUSINESS.

BILL NO. 4664. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 5TE.
GEMEVIEVE AND THE STE. GENEVIEVE MUNICIPAL BAND. 1® READING.

BILL NO.  4665. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET RELATING TO
VARIOUS REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE INCREASES. 1™ READING.

OTHER BUSINESS.
MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION.
ADJOURNMENT,

Any perso reqiring spectal accowemodsiions (Le gaaiiied inferprater, large privd, hearing arslisfance) (1 order 1o arferd the
aigeling plemee nodife tair offfce af 3718835400 no later than forteeight hows priar fo dhe seledided canmmencement of the
A

Jain us am the Eoam app at:
Meeling 1T R348 1121 1564 Passeode; 808223

Find the foom Link at: www.iieehook.com/stepenevigvecityhall!
And you can wailch live an SGTY Spectrum Chanmel 991,

POSTED BY: Pam Mever
March 24, 2025




Balance

Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band

2024 Financial Statement
Jonuary 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

January 1, 2024

2023 Deferrad Dxpense:

Total 2023 Amonnt Delferred

Ouiztanding checks paid
(#3420, #3430, #3454, #3515, #3518, #3536, #3538)
ck #3428, #3520 voided for siale date

Income:
54t City of Ste. Genevieve Grant Prog.
R City of Ste. Genevieve
614 City of Ste. (tenevieve
&29 City of Ste. Genevieve
12131 First Comm Statz Bank - interest total 2024
Total 2024 EIncome:
Expenscs:
Personnel:
Pegular Season, incl. Longevity & Misc.
German Band
Wind Fnsemble
Trotal Personnel Expanze
usical Supplies:
521 TW Pepper - musical scores
12731 JW Pepper - musical scores
Office Supplies:
s LS. Postol Service - box renin!
826 LS. Postal Service - postage

$1,232.00
($1,102.00)

$130.00

S, 000.00
$17,000.00
$17,000.00
$11,500.00

$42.55

$28,841.00
$4.263.00
$4,097.00

$519.03
¥130.28

$84.00
$58.40

$49,542.55

$37,201.00

373,991,401

$75,223.61

$74,121.61

$123,664.16



ical Equitment

T Jim Donze, reimburse for Sound Equip. purchase
Contract Porformances & Grants:
1/ LaCiuignoles - Fall ‘23 grant ACH payment
4/1% French Herilags Festival - Spring "24 granl
419 5G County Fair Board - Spring 24 grant
LHRY City of 50 - Spring "24 grant, oclipge
LA Muzic, Art, Love - Summer 24 grant
20 Jour de Fate - Summer “24 grant
£/9 Ste. Genevieve Lion's - Sumimer 24 gram
NG dte. Genevieve Octoberfest - Fall 24 prant
1129 Ste. Genevigye Holiday - Fall '24 grant
11729 Drowntown Ste, Gengvieve - Fall 24 prat
12/31 LaGuignoles - Fall '24 grant ACH Payment
Insurance:
21 UT'G Insurance
Misc, Expense:
419 Rosie's Posies - Irline Martin
T Cotion's Ace - electrical cords
71 PRosie's Posies « Delores Roth

Total Non-Perscnuel Expenses
Total 2024 Expensces:

HBalance - after operations

Outstanding 2024 Checks & Deposils:

#3579
#3530
#3587
#3637
#3633
3672
#3634
#3635
#3676

704 97

500,00
$500.00
$500.00
F300.00
$200.00
$300.00
$300.00
$200.00
$1.,000.00
340000
$300,00

$400.00

$43.84
$119.96
$45.64

$404.00

$80.00
$285.00

£96.00
$120.00
$120.00
$200.00
00,00
S130.28

$8,092.12

$45,293.12

$78,371.04



Total 2024 OQutstanding liems
Total 2024 Deferred Payments:
Cash Balance December 31, 2024

First State Community Bank Balance December 31, 2024

51,835.28
$1,835.28
$80,200.32

$80,206.32



Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band
Personnel Payment List for 2024 Season

Name Ackrass City
Bal!&y Cuih"_.f 222 Gran "H"IStE Drhre Festus M{} B3028°

. o
N |

 Baker a1 Pﬂ 6K 363 - Sig- Gefavievs; ME} EBE?D
Baugher .Im:ehfn ?[JZ [Zlust'uI erge Apt 102 Festus l'\.l"lfl 63023
el Mgl T 0o el ek B St Gaiieena. Mg 63470

EIeII, Stacy 10792 Kimimal Lake Rd. Ste. Genew&ve, M3 ﬁﬂﬁ?[]

Ell.i;lij .lirn L A :: 10?5'3 F';.E.l_i'ilill'll':‘:l l.;alit.'é: Rd.. Ste Geneuieve MD ESE-?[}

P L

Yo 45'A:itg Barr Hu

Bell, Lauren 10793 Klmmel Lake Rd. Ste, Qenavieve MQ 53670

1II'59 State Huute "rr Blunmsdale MEI 5562?

. 438 Betket foad - Steehiile’ MO 65565
535 Parkwew []riw.re E1nnmsdala MEI h3627
Enrmer Destln 11165 US H|ghwa~,|' al Ste Geneweue Ma E&ﬁ}'ﬂ
cnumﬂs, c;arl e 1111, Clarké Street .0 De S:ut-::- Mo EBUID

Crawfurd Megan 57 Skywood Dr E.Iunrnsdale !u"ll]l 6352'! '

DeArman Bmoke

" ﬁ-u-\.-”\_

_fﬂeﬁiue, Tahltha

DERﬂUSS-E,.IuE 15955 I{lmmel Fmad Ste Geneuiwe M{l ESE}'O
" __DEHUI.ISS-E, SUphla : 15955 KlmME:I Rﬂrad . Ste4 GEnﬂweve Mﬂ' EBET'EI

Dl MaFeus

Emenbms Aden

-':'.Euers, Nan R R 8D r-"E

Figge, Hallle - 1DSahne HiIIs Lane o
";:_:_Fjacher Manqr . EE!N Secﬂnd St S
FISE"IEI‘ B|II ' 315 llumn St . errwllle MO 63775
'Fleeman Lﬂsan o 5? Skw'c:-u:lnriue Bloumsdale iull:l 63627
Gravas, Tegan 13116 Buf Rd Festus MO 63028

Tuesday, February 25, 2025

i stegcsemwgve 91535)?9:_: 25

Danze, Jlm 659 P.uzier St Ste, Genevieve MO 063670

t -.'-:. 5‘ :- GE"E“M. Mu EEE?{J L

amount Paid

5144, m
i i 51,32[1 m
5635.00

5#54 EII]

$di5? 0
4467.00

8575.00

."'.lg

: :$i<t)3? m
$EEE 40

853600
4154.00

Page 1af3

rur

5314 EI[}




MName Address C!L-.r amount Paid
Gugel, kyler 'j_'.j'?',;jeff:ﬂ,}'*ﬁ.in'.s'é ) L Ste Geneuleue MO EEE?D S B {' .:5404 Uﬂ-
Heath Autumn SSDDD

He[m, Camr\,rn S o ) __.'5234 ag ..
Henson, Hachel o 1559 Saddle D;we o Festlm ME-I- 53{!23 | | .51-1.4:!.I:ID
Hil, Verman 7 oaisydl 0ak Lane | Bloamsdgle Mo 83627 . ¢ $274.00-
H|II Isalah ‘:‘!305 Hwalﬂak Lﬂne Hhumsdale MD 5352? 527400
Hu,ghey,ﬂuse 1ﬁﬂ Nﬂrth ﬂlxth St- " e A,

ste Geneuiwe, Mn EEETG

[Hert, Isabella 219 E Clnque Hnmmes Dr Perrwille MEI 53??5
Irnmehusﬁuse x":::__‘.j":'?l]? Pr‘ﬂ}t‘T{'\I’EEW Drl\re He n:u!a neum MEJ 53043

Jﬂhnsun R\.ran 18320 Burks Schaol Rd. Ste Ge nevleue 0 EEE?EI

Jukerst Hawthume ; it 2 wlwe Mﬂ EEE?D

Kauanaugh, Lucas 1909 F'u1|mem I:Irnre Festus R 53023

" T

I}Eémper Jalﬁlsﬂn.:_ L .1303 nghwayﬁl LEI'LB Blunmsdale ma 5351? '$460,00".

Kenik, Il 143043 Hennlek Road Ste Geneuieue Ma EEETEI 5512..1]}
3 ké}jﬁ*ﬁfhig"aii L h e Woodiow e Festus b 63028 0 "0 S0
Klmimed Ilegler, Hrlstin 10660 Tl ﬁ;rcre Lar-m- Ste. Gene-.ruwe Ly ESE?D | .$1.Eﬂ.0ﬂ |
. Eiﬁ':hﬂer Jﬂcab -:: (' Ir I R T L e S LT LT

RO __--_nlqumsdanemu'ﬁs g? SRS
hurb;huﬂ‘ RusseIL 1?352 Country Cluh I:Irn..re Ste Eeneweue M 535?D 5303 DEI

- :I;,:.".-. i

¥ Kmar;, Ern_Est_... _:mi nuherts R L Ste.Geneweve M3 ﬁ‘aﬁ?ﬂ . 5531 EIEI T
Leonard, Josia 21735 Ok Drlue - Ste, Genevlew: MO 63670 SESD D'.‘}

B LmhnrsL, Chrls N ':_ 2213 Magm}lla St L Perrwille MD 53??5 _ o 53!]2 ﬂl:l_ L
Lurer‘lz, Devin 14 Lamhert Hllis Festus MO 63028 £089.00

: z Dunna

Lueken, Marlena Ellunmsdale M'I] 5352? $314.EIIJ
- s Herf:uianeum MD ﬁu{‘fﬂg . 55&5 ﬂuf'_'-ff"f;.-"

Lucl Ahle 933 Glenshire (:t Herculaneum MO E4EI4EI $427.00

Mar‘tin R!.rlle o _.:-?12 Tanglewuod ﬁ.,cres Festus MI] 53023 o e _. o -~$‘2_1_2_.!JI_J
Miartin, Alex 1124 Braokshlre Road, Apt. llﬂape GErardeau Mﬂ 53?01 | $312.00
'.'I’{-'I'ea.né.,-Glu'r,ia . _ 11341 Twm Lake l.'.lrwe Ste. G-EI"IE"E[E"J‘E. M-EI E3E?EI _. o o _5'1:’5?!3;.!30
Merrifield, Emily 14775 Lakeview Drive Ste. Genevieve, MO 535?0 5251.0¢
Merrlf“ El-d,»"ﬂctbrlﬂ ' ":_~;f14??5 _Lal_cetrl_e_w I;Irwa o -__:'EZS’ce Géheﬂeﬂb l‘-‘l.f'ltl 636?0 Qﬁ?m 3
Mkeet, Micah 1114 Werner Lake Drive .Elnumsdale WD 63627 .5433.0{1-

Tuasday, Fehruary 25, 2025 Page 2 of 3



Narne
 Moaiey,toh’
Mnnney. Ela]ne
Muuney, Eecilla ..

Mooney, Charfotte

“Raney, Sélefie” o

Reeves, Hannah
Fteiter Chnsta
Hnblnsun, GTEEE
Hnth E"IE
Salatas, Lainey
5am:hez'\'i A

Schnurbusch Jane

s‘!tt.l_frﬂﬁ

Sl:'.hwmgert EIEIE" ?5 Gerard St

Sears LUI:'y"

Se!tz, Ha]‘ie o

B L R

Tucker Samuel
TI..I{: ker, Sha n:m

‘uﬂaughn. Matthew

‘l.ref‘ges Shane ”’"_:
War'ren Parkﬂr

'n Erad\r
Warren, Dayle

».Wa_rr.

- Wb, Nickielas: L ¥

WEstnn. Mar:kenm

Teﬂger Ellzahath

Tuesday, February 25, 2025

1}'33 Faul Hevere Drwe

. :ﬁ_':‘-

F ~4I:12 Walnut[]nue N

. Eliﬁendale

Auiddrass

- 13134 Lakewood br. . -

13134 Lakewood Dr.

o2 A58 akewon Orive

13134 Lakewonod Oriva

47300 §t. Mary Chiréh Rd..

1010 Ridgewa',r 51:
1D535 Sfate Ruut& IJ
2381 State Route I"-:I

144 Snuth Seventh

1121 F'ar-: Cem:ral I:lrive

1120 Nurth Se::nnd Street

PR

SES Parkview Drive
533 Parkwew Dnve "
17159 Scanic Iere

.}-.. N

11540 State Fh: ute M

315 Rldge Dr

#3032 Star Trail

0 o

1555 Westvale Or.

S benmanond

Festus MIJ

City

- Ste Gehevieve MO 63670

Ste. Genavieve MO 635?1.']
Ste Genevieve MIJ E'.’.E-‘?IJ
Ste Geneu]eve M3 ESE?{]
Sl: Mar-,r MIJ 536?3
Ste Genewwe Mﬂ' E3E?IJ
Ste Eene'u'ieue MEI 636?[}
5t I"..i'lin"g,|r MO EEETE
El;e Eeﬁeuieue MEI EE'.E?D
Festus MEI EBDIE

Festus MU 53023

_ . Sté. Genevieve: ;»hu 63670

Bloomsdale MO 63627

. Blopmsdale MD:63627,0 [ .

ESDEE

oL
."""

Frem:h ‘u’iﬂage MEI 63{}35
iyl Gty MO 30197 b gd
5257.00

Festus MO 63023
Farmingmn MEII EEE#D

. Total Personne! Pawnents.

Amaknt Paid

o $150500
$544.00
5251»1:][]

5263, ﬂﬂ

“igar, 00

$467.00

STt - 5280.00”
“ . 554? [HJ
$g}.1 !JIJ

$24ﬂﬂﬂ

_ 5211 0D
53? 201.00

Page 3 of 3

et
5144,00
s

S
542200



CITY ADMINISETRATOR REFORT

March 27, 2025

1.

The Missour] Municipal League is asking cities to contact thelr federal representatives
about not taking away the tax-exempt status from municipal bonds., The National
League of Cldes is concerned the exemption may go away when Congress looks at
budoet revenue needs,

Tha Healthcare Cammittee wili be meeting next Monday, 3/31, to ook at emplayes
health insurance. Early indications are that health insurance will be going up
significanty and we hope to have solid numbers by meeting day and a recommendation
by the April 24 meeting dats,

. We meet Wednesday with Lakenan to review our casualty/ifability insurance and find out

if there are any rate changes with that or with Warker's Compensation.

Bids are cue Thursday, April 10, 10a, for the 99 5t Improvement Project, part of our
Prop S improvemeants.

The Municipal Election 1s Tuesday, Ap.ril 8, 2025 and one of the polling sltes is the dty
hall baardroam, Voters are getting used to using the maln door of the boardroom and
the space has worked out well for poll workers.,



Y Ste. Genevieve Police Department &

Monthly Cperations Report
Date; February 2025

£ alls for Service:

340 ealls for serviee

43 O¥] report’s written by Officers

5 O/ reports written by SRO's

208 Ficld Interviews Completed

38 summons’ issued.

105 waminps were issued,

2% Arrest made.

Culls for service nttached to this report.

K9 Crery Reports

K0 Ozzy had 9 deployments. (He was utilized 9 times)

K9 Ozzv had 4 arresty,

K9 Ozzy had 1 drug seizare- 18 grams of methamphetamine.
Attached is K9 Ozzy's summary report for the month of February,

Stpfhing:

« Stll have one vaconcy at the FD.

Training;

¢ [ eompleted my Homeland Security Investigations Task Force Cfficer Recertification.
s 3 Officers nitended a DWT refresher Course hosted at the Bonne Terre Police
Department.

Mestings:

= Lt Pollock and I attended a meeting with Enterprise. Discussing the future of police
departinent vehicles,



Facility:
= Nothing te report on the facility.
EgquipmentMainécnance:
2019 Durango- had to replace the power Distribition Center- $2,422.06)
» 2020 Durango- Cracked intake leaking oil and crack in the fuel eail- Approximately
B1,500.00 still waiting for official ihvoice.

* The same 2020 Durango- nesds & new metor- Approximately $5,000,00 for just the
motor.

Police Badio:

¢  No update.

Granty:

«  Nothing lo report,

Miscellaneous;

= Nothing to report,



Fage | of 2

ST FRANCOIS 911 CENTER
Quick Query - 03/03/2025

CADCallsByAgency_ST.Francois911
Criteria: Agency="11", From_Date=02/01/2025,
To_Date=02/28/2025

U

1059
1073
B1Xt
Adl
AMNIM
ANIMA
ARSIP
BRUSH
BUIRCTNT
CT
CUSTG
CWh
DIST
NDISTNP
NOMES
EXTE A
FALLS
FOLND
FRAUD
'l

about:blank

INCIDENT TYPE

ESCORT

ALARM RITRGLARY

TRAFFIC STOP

ABANDON QR OPEN 911 CALL
AMIMAIL CALL

AMIMAL BITES/ATTACKS
ASSIST FOR POLICE

BREUSIL FIRLE

BURGLARY NOT IN PROGRESS
CANILDIIYER

CHILD CUSTOLY

CHECK WELL BEING
DISTURBANCE

DISTURBANCE NOT IM MROGRESS
DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE
EXTEA PATROL

FALLS

FOUND PROPERTY

FRALIT}

FUGITIVE ARREST

COUNT

16

126

[ = B (S R R W Ry - = B |
]

s I [ e owm — O

3/372025



Page 2 of 2

FULL CARDIAC OR RESPIBATORY ARREST/DEATH |
HARA HARASSMENMT 2
NEFD INFORMATION ONLY 3
[NYESF INVESTIGATION PCLICE 13
MEDIC MEDICAL ALARM SOUNDING 1
MIsC MISCELLANEOUS ;3
MISST MISENG TUVENILE l
MOTO MUTORIST ASSIST 3
MYAI MYA INJURY 2
MVAN MVA NON INJURY 15
MVATLL MVA UNKNOWN INJURY 2
ODOR ODOR OF GAS I
ORDLY ORDINANCE YIOLATION 1
OVER OVERDOSETOISOMNINGINGESTION) 1
PAPER PAPERE SERVED 1
PEACE PEACE DISTURBANCE 2
FHONE TELEPH{NE WMESSAGE 1
PICK PMICK UP 2
PROP PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
PEYCH PEYCHIATRIC/ABRNORMAL BEHAVIOR 2
FURSU PURSUIT 1
REOHAZ ROATI FIAXARD 2
BICK SICK PERSOM i
BUSPPA SUSPICIOUS PACK AGE ITEM 2
SUSPPE SUSPICTOUS PERSON VEHICLE )
THEET THEFT |
THREA THEEATS 3
TTC TRY TO CONTACT 4
UNCON UNCONSCLOUS 2
LNKNO LUNKNOWN PROBLEM |
VEHIC VBHICLE FIRE |

TOTAL

AGENCY CALLS

STE GEMNEVIEVE MOLICE &4

Date: 03032025 09:39 - Tatal Exacutlen Titme: 00:00:00
about:blank 3352025



Deployment Summary

Eli lsgriggs and K3 Ozzy, Ste. Genevieve Police Department
Using all 7 Records from Febeuary 1, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Dverview
Total Deployments: 7 Detection Deployments: & Patrol Deployments: 1
Total Arrests: 4 Arrests With Bites: 0
Deployments By Day OF Weak
E|
i
L
=
1
0
Sundary Monday Tummchey \Alchracling Thursfay Salurday
Jeployments By Week
!
3
2
y 2
2
|
0
Jar 26, 2025 Fub 2. 3005 b 8, 725 Fab 18, 2015 Fado 23, 2025
(el 4) Fimnk 5 ¥k B) [Wkemk 7| [Wiesk 8}
Deployments By Month
ra
§
7 4
=
2
0

Faf 37025




Deployment Summary

Eli Isgrigas and K% Ozzy, Ste. Genevieve Folice Department
Using all ¥ Records fram February 1, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Top 25 Requesting Agencles

= BL10: 2 [50 %)

a110: 2 (50 %)
B521: 1 (25 %)
Highweay Patral: 1 (25 %)

B521: 1 {25 %)

Patrol Types

Mor-Saarchk: 1 (100 %)




Deployment Summary

Eli lsgriggs and K% Ozzy, Ste. Geneviave Police Departroent
Using all 7 Records from Febewary 1, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Outcomes For 1 People Found

"y Arrests With Bites: 0 (0 %) Total Patrol Arrests: 1
‘ Arresis Without Bites: 1 (100 %) Linintentional Bites: 0
" Mot Bitten Or Arrected: 0 {0 %)

Nar-Search: 1 {100 %) Arrests Without Biles




Deployment Summary

Eli lsgriggs and K9 Ozy, Ste. Genavieve Police Department
Using all 7 Becords from Febreary 1, 2025 to February 28, 2025

Demographic Data: Arrests

Arrests by Race/Ethnicity

Tokal Amests: 4

White; 4 ( 100 3%}

Arrests by Age Arrests by Sex At Birth

Total Arests: 4

Total Arests 4

32+ b yrs: £ () ) ——— Fernale: 2 {50 %}

35 - 44y 1 (25
B

Mlale: 2 (50 %)




Deployment Summary

Eli Isgriggs and K9 Ozzy, te, Genevieve Police Department
Lising all ¥ Records from February 1, 2025 to Febreary 28, 2025

Detection Statistics

& B
4
0
Dreploymenls Ermaronmenks Indcations Saizura Incidents Arrasis

Detection Environments

6
_ 4 i
E - Ermronmenls
- Bl indications
2 P seinure Ingdents
0

Vatipis




@ WATER RESOURCES® 6[6 0 Z
Alliance ¥, Genevicve

Missouri

February 2025 Fardthlor i Wlovation St
Operations Report biachonritrlvmasoss
SAFETY

In February, we covered Bloodborne Pathogens and CPR training, We learned the routes of
trangmission into the body and what to do in case of axposure to one of them. The main
diseases that affect us are Hepatitis B, Hepatitis C, and HIV. We also were refreshed on chest
compression rates and how far the chest should compress during them. It also covered how
rescue breaths are performed.,

OPERATIONS BY THE NUMBERS

Potholes Repaired _ . 15 |
Water Mains Repaired 0
Service Lines Repainad i}
| Sewer Main Cleaning (ft) 1,900
Gallons of Water Produced 21,758,000
High: 797,000
Low: 512,000
Gallons of Wastewater Processed o=
High: O
= Low: O
_Line Locates 25
Utility Billing Work Orders a7
Water Bill Disconnects 26 |
Mower Hours for Parks 0
Flayground Equipment Repairs 0

o meder i3 ol wivking

FEBRUARY OPERATIONS REPORT - STE. GENEVIEVE



@ WATER RESOURCES® étﬁ- 7
Alliance o Cenevieve

hissoun

WATER TREATMENT

« We replaced a solenoid on filter #2 and it fixed the valve issue.

+ We fixed a couple of doors that were giving us some trouble closing. This is to ensure the
water plant and buildings are locked and sacurea,

» [Fallen sections of fenca were repaired.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

» The UV system racks are being put back together getting ready for the disinfection
Season,
s The flow meter is down again. We are working on obtaining prices for replacement.

The UV pit drain was clogged up. We will be digging it up to repair the pipe going to the
creak.

WATER DISTRIBUTION

= We did a 2" tap on Front Street for the new RV park.

« Did 2 water taps for 53 and 55 Ste Genevieve Drive.

» Corey has been in contact with Chief Steiger, Happy, and alderman Donovan about a faw
issues with hydrants. The parts and hydrants are on order to take care of these issues.
Paint for the fire hydrants has been ordered.

* ‘We relocated 3 pits s0 we would have access to disconnect or work on the meters.

SEWER COLLECTIONS

There were no sanitary sewer overflows (S30) for the month,

« ‘We installed the new pump in the Virgina lift station. We have both pumps running again.
We did the sewer tap for the new RV park.
Sewer lateral was run for 53 and 55 across St. Mary's Road. We repaired a sewer lateral
that was disconnected when the water line project was done on LaPorte Street. It took
this long before any problems surfaced.

FEBRLUARY OPERATHING REFPORT - STE. aEMEWVIEWE



\’ﬂﬂ ER HF‘mf'}L RCES™® étﬁ.

Genevieve

Mizsour

STREETS

Replaced the flags that we had and replaced the other torn flags with fleur-de-lis flags.
| received the schedule of streets for the crack filling in the spring.
We prepped the trucks for the snow event that we had.
We pretreated the bridges and hills before the snow.
Corey met Scott Schmeider to learn about the county's street sign making machine. Their
machine prints the letters in 5 minutes versus us doing the letters individually taking
about 25 minutes per sign. The machine purchase price is $4,695. This would make the
street signs uniform.
+ The park benches and partial telephone pole were removed from city hall per Happy.
We built 2 new storm grates for the waterway on Linn Drive,
Corey contacted Brockmiller Construction about the mud that ran onto Maple Drive. They
were told that a silt fence needed to be put up during construction,
# The street sweeper has been out running the sweeper schedule.
» Barricades and signage were put out for the Mardi Gras event.

PARKS

+= The bushes at Pere Marguette's entrance were removed, There is a plan for the new
entrance that will get voted on at the Park Board meeting on Monday.

# Dirt was put on soma grave sites at the cemetery.

= The new playground aquipmeant was deliverad.

EQUIPMENT

= We raplaced the main hydraulic line on the skid steer that blew while we were doing
cleanup work.

We had to put new batteries in the Dodge 1-ton dump truck,
Serviced all the mowers to gel ready for grass mowing,

FEBRUARY OPERATIONS REPORT - STE. GENEYIEVE



GENERAL FUND;
Froperty Taxee
Froposition P Tax
Businaas Surtax

F.LT Tax

5% Electric Franchiza Fag
35 Pacelpls

Talephone Taxes
Genoral Salas Tax

Local Uza Tax

slarm Ragistration
tMarchanl Licanse
Bullding Pemmits
Ccoupancy Parmils
CHhar Licensag & Parm|ls
Conveniehca Fees

[ et

UTW/Golf Cart Permits
Animal Licanse
Walcoma Canter Salas
Insurancs Proceeds
Welcome Centar Danatfong
MFS Dionationa
Donalions

Grants

MO Humanit Srant

Misc. Recaipls

Court Flngs

PARK FUNL:

Raal| Estate/Proparly Taxas
Mlsc. Recaipts

Intarest

F.I.T. Tax

Renl Froceads

BANC FUNL:

Intarest

F.I.T. Tax

Real Estate/Proparty Taxes

CITY QF STE. GENEVIEVE
CITY TREASURER'S REPORT
Foebruary-25

Fabruary-24

B,691.24
373219
120.02

27, 63¢.91
233.08
8,500.00
68,809 24
58,55E,26
B0.00
7re00
a77.55
F75.00
£0.00
40,80
206,72
€0.00

5.00
8,852 30
400 00
2,549.66
583.00

9,000.00
1,704.36
1,786.50

ﬂ-&ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬂiﬂ-ﬂ?ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ!mﬂ{ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂiﬂﬁﬂmiﬁﬂmﬂﬁﬁﬁ

200,95%.33

173558
17.74

1008.15

February-25

A7 777 .44
21,024 57
938.33
82.82

27 736,37
122.45
13,800.00
82,382,598
31,078.67
75.00
880.00
B13.60
200,00

45,75
1.619.23

.00
1.25

3,870.84
72,167.28

319372
2,776.33

LRl o 9 L9 W

A,760.47

21.06

1.074.90

ﬁiﬂﬂﬁqﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁEﬁ-ﬁﬂ-ﬂﬁ-ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ{ﬁﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂéﬁiﬁmmmiﬂﬁ

200 ,825.3h

882215
211,40
228,32

10.52

1,025,231

e L B

1106.76

I [55 W =S £0 9

11,501.70

15711
€.50
§.070.28

e 8 £

B.233.88



CEMETERY FUND:
Imisragt

F.IT. Tax

Cematery Lots

Rascardars Fees

Raal EstatefProparty Taxes

DEBT SERVICE FUND:
Capltal Impravernanis Tax
Intarast

RURAL FIRE FUND:
Convenlenca Faas
Rural Fire Tags
Intaraat

TRANSPORTATION TAX FLUND:

County Road Tax
Transporiation Salas Tax
Intarast

Mise,

Excavatlan Pamits

Malor Fual Tax

Motor Vahltle Sales Tax
Motor Vehicle Fas Incroases

WATER FUNL:
Materad Salas

Matar Securlty Daposils
TapIn Faas

Interest

Convenkenca Faas
Misg,

Raoonnect Faas

SEWER FLIND:
Interast

Tap In Faas
Liaar Charges

Fabruary-24

129.22

100.00
27.00
847 45

February-25

207.49
4.04
500.00
54,00
3,787.55

R €9 B0 B %

92387

332,846.33
463.78

o W %

33, 310.11

.50
32,775.00
40.84

LA SR 2 S

4,533.08

22,333,171
89,12

- e o oo

32,820.34

47,766,168
32,548,233
265,05
78.32
25.040
14,972.26
4,425 03
1,633.65

29,422.23

43.50
41,175.00
15.58

§
$
$
$
$
3
$
%
$

102,025.80

123,094.73
200.00
£.800.00
4,303 48
370.86

55.00

W O 4N

41,234,056

50,857.56
2D,333.08
4,397 71

25.00
17.271.10
2,564,253
2,162.58

505 £5 94 6% B o7 &5 &5

108,611.57

101,385,138
1,100.00

184.29
369.57
11549
200.00

R & £5 B O B 0

132, 14.07

25985
175.00
53,620.48

e B S

64,055.11

£ |5 B S5 £6 L0 G Bl

103,344 53

271.80

7,827,790

e 5 R

72,108,580



TOURISW FUND:
Tourlam Tax
[Mierast

SPECIAL ROADS TAX:
Intarasi

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNL;
Inbsirsst

TOTAL RECEIPTS FOR MONTH:

February-24

$ 2,582.91
] 59.13
3 262204
$ 10.73
$ 10.73
$ 82¢.39
$ A29.390
$ 57375282

Fabruary-25
¥ 4 73736
¥ 37.10
] 4,764 46
3% -
3 -
b 5,377.60
: 5,377.80
] B67,759.26



ACCOUNT BALANCE
Fabruary-25

GENERAL FUND

PARKS & RECREATION FUND
TRANSPORTATION TAX FUND
TOURISM FLIND

BAND FUND

CEMETERY FUND

SPECIAL ROAD DISTRICT FUND
WATER FUND

SEWER FUND

DREET SERVICE FUND

RURAL FIRE FUND

CAFITAL PROJECTS FUND

Total Cash-General Sovemmant Aocound

Fabruary-24
BAB. 496 28
41.930.24
835,842,770
1.084.66
7529118
3053771
25,382,322
(170,985.58)
00,234 42
{68,503.83)
86 525.87
1,960,119.35

€ |45 14 40 40 B2 40 6 19 &9 55 O e

4467 703.42

February-25
1,041,936 61
74,664.08
448,650,071
92 420.35
b5 897 57
326, 824.86

{197 .336.09)
495 552.27
£5,889.11
42.509.70
1,662,474.18

¥
]
3
¥
3
B
5
]
]
5
$
¥
§

4,134,211.86



“*Bank of Bloomsdala
***First State Community Bank
s MRY Bank

"Ganarsl Fund

***General fund - Flre Apparatus
**Band Fund

**Trans Trusf Fund

“Watar Fundg

= Wader Fund

" Sawer Fund

*Bural Flre Fund

“Capital Projects Fund
Capltal Projacts Fund

C.D. INVESTMENTS

February-25

266,392 64
151,278.25
57 613.62
84, 143.51
53,399,817
341,409.12
266 592,10
73497 .04
365 651,97
§58,647.21

¥
3
$
$
3
¥
$
#
¥
3
$

2,169,233.07

6.05%
5.00%
5.05%
5.05%
5.05%
5.10%
5.05%
5.05%
5.25%
5.10%

7/ar2Q25
41712025
T19/2025
TI2023
Tz025
B/1312025
71972025
71812025
52025
&M 372025



COP 2015 Leagsa Revenue

COP 2018 Leass Reyanua

Interast

Band intargst Payment
tand Princlpal Paymant

COP 2024 Leass Ravenue

Inkerest

FEERUARY 2028
UMH BAMK ACCOUNTS

WATER REVENUE BOND DERT SERVICE FUND

WATER BOND PRINGIPAL ACCOUNT

[nberest

WATER BOMD INTEREST ACCOUNT

Intarast

SEWER REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICE FUMD

SEWER BOND PRINCIPAL ACCOLUNT

Interast

SEWER BONDQ INTEREST ACCOUNT

Intarast

DOWYNTOMN TIF ACCOUNT
City Real Estate Tax
County Psal Eetabe Tax

Raralptz
3 320.50
$ 421652
3 2.57
$ 0.53
3 1.05
! Q.47
SPECIAL ACCOUNTS
$ 144105
3 E754.29

Expendibres
E: 2.60:.25
0 170,000.00

T o

T

Balanpa

2445

172,604 .25

320,50

1,320, 7545.26
1,224.970.78

1.0

57.6A
=R

111.41
112,24

1.00

48,38
.3

9237
92.E4

36, 70566

48,930.92



Frl Fab 28, 2025 1:63 PM

BANKE  EANK HANE
EHECKE [ATE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Paga 1

ACCOUNTS NAME EHECK AWCUNT CLEARED MWANDML WOID REASOH FUR YOID

1 ELODNSIALE BANK (CEN GWT)

5297
46298
46299
45300
46301
46302
45303
45304
46205
46306
46207
46308
46305
46310
4631
46352
46323
46314
46313
46316
46317
45318
46319
44320
46321
44342
4323
4632
4325
4637H
46327

® 46328 Thru 12238376

12258371
12259378
12259379
12259380
12259361
1249362
132593483
13534
1459385
13135386
1359387
1059388
12¢5538%
12255330
12255391

Fragfene
PR RN
/287200
2282028
3282028
22872028
/2872028
2/28/202%
2/28/ 2008
228/
{28/ 028
3
3282015
WA
BN
BT
212842075
212872005
212872008
228/
2ER 2025
2/28/2075
2/2812025
2faR s
3fIRS08
2fERS 025
22872025
3T 08
3 f2RS 2028
128/
/2812025

12T
10D
1205
22872005
22872005
22812005
2287105
21281205
24281205
2/28/2005
22817025
22812025
14282005
2/28/2025
22841025

AFPCHCKRF O7.0%.21

2600 NIS30URT STRECTOR OF
100571 BEROLST BROS, SUPPLY COMRANY
262 BEUSSING, HEY, ROE & STRODER |
101836 BLACKTOR SACLOR LLC
101324 (ORE & MATH LP
10149 CEUNTY HORE CENTZR
1009 FAMELY SPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
100935 GALLS, W<
100830 GFI DIGITAL
133 H & R ALARMG
101543 HAPPY WELCE
101355 HEAZ0G & SOHWELSS PROPERTIES
3879 JERRY STAAR
2131 KANMERMANK'S PEST CONTROL,INC
101636 KARDM STEICER,
10302 KIESLER'S POLICE SPPLY, INC.
A345 LEOW UNTHORM CO,, TMC,
2335 NARZCD ELECTRIC IRC
2384 WINERAL AREA COLLEGE
2590 WISSTSSIPPT LIME CO
4395 MO FILTER & PROCESS EQUIF, (0.
178 WUELLER TIRE SERVICE, INC.
1330 RECORDER (OF DEREDS
146¢ SCHULTE SUPRLY
3740 STE GEWEVIEYE HERALD
3721 STE, GENEVIEVE CHANBER,
161079 STE CEMEVIEVE TRANSFER STATHIN
101326 SUE WOLK, COUNTY CLERK,
Q7L TYSON BENKER
101277 WECHABM, EDEN, WIKALE, &
A560 WEHMEYER PRINTING (0 INC

1718 IS
2605 MISSTRRT LAGERS
ZfG AMTHER. BLUE {ROSS BLUE SHIELD
270 AMTHEF  8LUE (ROSS BLUE SHIELO
1155 DEARBORH LIFE *NSIRANCE {(WP,
2357 LI3ERTY MATTIONAL
01523 (UADIENT FIHMHCE LSA, THC,
4305 UNB BAMK
4305 UMB BAME
4305 UME BANK
4306 UNE BAKE.
533 CARD SERVICES
533 CARD SERVTCES
513 CARD SERYICES
533 CARD SERYICES

City of 3te. Genevleve

37,00
{2300
3,130.46
450.00
9,912.71
345,60
12316
54.00
7,401
381,30
449.00
105,43
1,54
Al 14
83150
24,90

10,715 .45
1,143.78
18,782,74
911,50
177.88
1.9
LAY
1,006.35
113. 46
2,653.76
1,258.61
1,006,135
H18.46
4,053 76
1,253.61

E-FAY
E-FAY
E-FAY
E-FAY
E-PAY
E-FAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-PAY
E-Pa¥

WOID: SHOULD BE CARD SERVICES
WID: SHOULD BE CARD SERVICES
WOID: SHOULD BE CARD SERVICES
WIID; SHOULD BE CARD SERVICES

OPER: 52



Fri Fob 28, 2025 1:53 EM ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE CHECK REGISTER Page ¢
BANKF  BANK NAME
CHECK# CATE ACCOUNTE NARE CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED WANUAL VOID REASON FOR YOID
* See (heck Soemary beiow for detail on gaps and checks from other madules,
BANK TOTALS:
(UTSTANDING 108,712, M
CLEARED .00
BAML 1 TOTAL “mﬁ,}ﬁ;;
NAITIED s 5.037.18
FUND TOTAL CUTSTANDTHG {LEARED VOIDED
10 GEMERAL 53,134,40 §5,134,40 [ 4,331,1
H o PARK 1,188.45 3, 188.45 00 49.59
{1 TRANSFORTATICN TAX 4,285.71 4,185,711 00 635,98
5 B 500.00 S00.00 00 00
&7 CEMETERY f22.00 £32.00 00 00 [
W WATER 3, 268.75 31, 268,75 00 00
3 SEMER 1,003, 43 10,003,431 Bili 0
7 CAPTTAL PROJECTS 3,700,00 3, 700,00 00 0
APCHCKRP 07.0121 QFER: 9%

Clty of Ste. Gonavieve



Frl Feb 28, 2025 11:17 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 1
DE  INVDICE PAYMENT x
THVOTCES LINE  [UATE DATE  REFERENCE AMOUNT  DIST G ACLOUNT k|
BLOOMSOWLE BAMK (CEH GOHT)
101570 BENDEST BROS. SUPPLY (OMPANY
514943591000 1 3825 1{12/25 WATER 2,386, 14 30 30-30-5810 1
IMOLCE TOTAL 2,386.14
YENDOR TOTAL 2, 386.14
b2 BEUSSINK, HEY, ROE & STRODER ,
27618 L 228425 1/28/5 SENER 6,230.00 3l 31-31-703% 1
z WATER 6,000.00 30 30-3)-7035 1
3 STREET 1,625.00 21 21-21-7035 1
4 ANIN 1,320.00 10 10-13-7038 1
] BAND an0.ap 25 25-25-7035 1
B {E pOsS.00  2F A7-27-1035 1
7 CAPITAL 3,700.00 70 10-70-7033 1
IMOLCE TOTAL 2000000
VENDOR TOTAL 20,000.10¢
101936 BLACKTOP SAILOR LLC
077 1 428/25 1/26/25 WLL TR 4,000.0¢ 10 10-18-7163 1
IWDICE TOTAL 4,000. 0
VENOR TOTAL 4,000 0t
101324 {ORE & MAIN LP
W05318 L 2128425 2/06/25 WATER 3,085.51 3B 30-30-B000 1
THVOICE TOTAL 3,035,501
VENDOR TOTAL 3,015.401
10149 COUNTY HOWE CINTER
FEE 25 L }28425 1/28/25 SIREET 174.71 A 1-21- G 1
! STREET 82648 A1 11-21-6814) 1
TWVOICE TOTAL 1,306.19
VENDOR TOTAL 1,306.19
1009 FAAILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER
BRADFORD 2 28 23 L5 1428785 GONERAL - MLTTE 623.00 10 10-02- 2081 1
ENOICE TOTAL 62300
MILES 2 28 25 1 228,25 1738745 (ONERAL - FIRE 9L.00 10 -02- X061 1
INOICE TOTAL L0
VENDOR TOTAL 11400
100935 GALLS, LLC
(130029296 L 2/28/25 1227724 MILKE e 10 10-15-6009 1
INOICE TOTAL 17.82
{130323903 L 22825 130725 POLIKE 19 i 10-16-600% 1
IWVOICE TOTAL 7.5
HKMEEEGE O7.01.21 Clty of Ste. Ganeviove QPER: 85



Fil el 26, 2025 11:17 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fage 2
DE  THWICE FAVMERT 04
THWIICER LTNE  DATE  DATE  REFERCNCE AKBUNT - DIST GL ACCOIT e
YENDOR TOTAL 25.61
1008% GFI DICITAL
3116213 1 HIBAS 3/25/25 AONIN 12,65 10 1-13-7068 1
INVOICE TOTAL 11265
YENDGR TOTAL 112,85
13% H & L ALARNS
0§89 1 23425 2128725 WC (TR %%.20 10 10-18-7061 1
INVOICE TOTAL 949,29
YEKDOR TOTAL 99.2)
101543 HAPFY WELCH
2 76 2025 1 X285 2f26£25 ADMIM M6 10 10-13-7100 1
INVOTCE TOTAL .60
YENDOR TOTAL 56,60
19S5 HERFOG & SCHWETSS PROPERTIES
KEVIN SCHWEISS BILL 1 2/28725 2/26/25 SEWER mer 3-31-8000 1
INVOICE TOTAL 40,00
SERYPRO EILL 1 /28425 2126425 SCWER 109208 31 31-31-80) 1
INVOICE TOTAL 1,092,02
YERDIR TOTAL 1.438.02
3879 JERRY STAAB
FEB 13 2025 1 2/28£25 2/13425 FIRE 6,63 10 10-17-7100 1
IMOICE TOTAL 50,63
YEWDOR TOTAL 60,63
2131 TANMERMANN'S PEST CONTROL,TH(
19087788 1 3/28/2% 2128725 ADWTY 3501 19-13-6810 1
? PILICE 250 1 10-16-6810 1
IMOTCE TOTAL 63: 00
19087789 1 2/2842% 2114725 POLICE .0 10 18- 16-6810 L
THVOICE TOTAL 1.0
15057927 1 /28425 2tN/25 FIRE L 10 10-17-6810 1
THWQTCE TOTAL 1350
VENDOR. TOTAL 10,00
10636 KAREN STETCER
100 1 2/2843% 1128/35 FIRE $BL1 1b 10-17-£56( 1
TAVOLCE TOTAL 135.1%
VEHDOR. TOTAL 335.1%
HKMESSGE 07.01.21 OPER: 85

Clty of Sta. Gangvieve



Frl Feh 28, 2025 11,17 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 3
JE TMOTEE PAYMENT K
TNVOTCES LINE [DATE [ATE  REFEREMCE ANDUNY  DIST CL ACCOUNT 0
101252 KIESLER™S POLICE SUPPLY, INC.
254530 1 2/28/2% 2110475 POLICE ST.00 10 10-16-5300 1
TYOICE TOTAL 57,00
VERIIR TOTAL 57.00
2345 LEON LHIFORN €, , INC,
16404 L /28475 2011475 POLICF 3.0 1 10-15-600% i
THMICE TOTAE 213
YENOCH TOTAL 28300
2535 MARFINID ELECTRIC THC
SG-172301 1 ZABf2S 1702425 PARK 113045 20 - 20-3000 1
INYOICE T{TAL 3,138,460
VENDOR TOTAL 3,138.45
2584 NINERAL AREA COLLEGE
2035 CONTRACT 1 2/2Bf25 2428475 POLICE 5000 W 10-16-6021 1
THVOTCE TOTAL 450,00
VENDOR TOTAL 450.00
2590 NISSISSIPPL LIMF (0
CUBSETS 1 21125 2413415 WATER 490,80 10-30-6501 1
INVOICE TOTAL  4,910.81
CUB71ES L 128425 2/20{25 WATER 5,019,401 30-30-5501 1
IWOICE TOTAL 5, 019.40
YERDOR TOTAL 9,30.21
2598 MO FILTER & PROCESS EQUIP. (0.
11370 L HIB/5 2/24/25 WATER W60 30 30}~ 30-FR05 1
INVOTCE TOTAL Y. 6D
VENOOR. TOTAL WE.E0
2787 MUELLER TIRE SERWICE, THC.
B3900 L Y2845 2710725 FLICE 7568 10 10-15-6221 1
TWOTCE TOTAL 75,60
B34l L IB/S 221425 FLICE _ 6253 10 10-16-6220 1
THVOTCE TOTAL 62.53
R4347 L /28425 2700725 STREET 184.95 21 1-2-6220 1
IRICE TOTAL 184,95
YEMIIR TOTAL 1115
1530 RECORDER OF DEEDS
TIKR OE FETE L H/28435 2728425 STREET pr R LI} | 11-21-607} 1
TWOICE TOTAL 27.00
MKMESSEE D701 City of Sta. Ganayleve OPER: 85



Fri Fab 28, 2025 17:17 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 4
DE  TNWDICE PATHENT k
INVUTCES LINE  DATE  {ATE  REFEREWCE MOUNT - DIST GL ACCOUNT )
PLOT 21 RON 33 1 2f2Bf15 2728725 UM PO 27-27-50 1
IKVOTCE TOTAL .00
YENDQR. TOTAL M,00
3762 SCHULTE SUPPLY
51225753.001 L 2282 L2025 WATER 7,805,071 3 30-3-8141 1
INVOICE TOTAL 78%5.1
YEWDOR TOTAL 78051
3740 STE GEMEVIEVE HERALD
1051550 L 25 219425 STREET 203.05 2 #1-1-300( 1
IWOICE TOTAL 202.08
1051551 1 228425 21025 STREET m.2s A 21-21-80eH 1
INVOICE TOTAL 178.25
WENDOR TOTAL 381,30
3725 STE. CENEVIEVE CHAMBER
Baz3 1 2f2842% W11/25 LEGIS HR0D 10 10-11-602% 1
INVDICE TOTAL LR
YENDOR TOTAL 440.00
11079 STE GENEYIEVE TRANSFER STATION '
3207-200003931 1 IRI5 2716425 STREET 10523 71 21-21-7060 1
INVDICE RHAL 105.29
VENDOR TOTAL 105.29
101126 SUE WOLK, CORNTY CLERK
ARRIL § 2025 L XME/ES HIBfES LEGTS Lus.4 10 10-11-7120 1
IWOICE TOTAL 1,945.44
VENDOR TOTAL 1,945.4
8071 TYSOH BEMNER
215 W25 1 2/28/2% 2/15/25 FIRE 4.4 10-17-7100 1
IMBICE TOTAL 41.14
YEMOOR TOTAL .14
1007Y WEGHAMA, EDEN, MTKALE, &
407023 1 2f28/25 Rf11725 AMIN 9.3 10 10-13-7030 1
IMVOICE TOTAL £91. 30
VENDOR TOTAL §91.50
4507 WEHMEYER FRINTING (O THC
108264 1 f28/2y Af1A75 ADNIN 4,50 1) 10-13-6550 1
THYDICE TOTAL 114,50
HEMESSGE O7.01.21 Gi‘l‘.}‘ of 5ta. Genevieve QPER, 53



FH Fab 28, 2025 11:17 AM

INYOICER

LINE

DUE
ATE

INVOICE
[ATE

HMESSGE 07.04.21

SCHEDULED CLAMS LIST Paga &

PAYHENT 0

REFERENCE AMOUNT  DIST GL ACCOURT ]
VENDCR TOTAL 14,50
BLOCMODALE EAMK (GEN GOV TOTAL 61,146,351
TOTAL MAMUAL {HECKS 00
TOTAL E-PAYMENTS 00
TOTAL PURCH CAFDS 00
TOTAL ACH PAYWENTS [0
TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS £1,246,31
LRAKD TOTALS fl,146.31

OFER: 25

Chty of Sta. Genavieva



Mon Fab 24, 2025 2:20 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 1
BANKE BAMK KAME
CHECK# DATE ACCEOUNTE HAHE CHECK AMMUNT CLEARED MAMUAL WOID REASON FOR WOID
1 BLODNSDMLE BANK (GEN (AT)
AR 1B 3320 POSTHASTER 866, 96
¥ See Check Swmary below for detall on gaps and checks from gther modules,
BAKK. TOTALS: :
QUTSTANDING 866,95
LLEARED S0
N 1 TOTAL "
bt 0T AT Ll
FUND TOTAL  CUTSTANDING (LEARED WIBED
rﬁ---;‘;}ﬁ—---------- T EEﬁ:HE ----- EEE.Eﬁh o 00 mﬂlﬂ
APCHEKRP 97,021 City of Sta. Genevleve CPRR: 53



Mon Feb 24, 2025 2:18 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Paga 1
ME  INVOLLCE PAYNENT ck
TNWICE? LINE DATE  [WTE  REFERENCE AMOUNT  DIST GL ACCOUMT 50
BLOCHSDALE BANK (CEN CONT)
1320 POSTHASTER
FER 2025 L M5{25 2ESfE5 ATER Bi6. % 30 30-30-6010 1
IMYOICE TOTAL 866, 9
YENDKR TOTAL 856, 56
BLOGWSDALE BAHK {CEN GOV TOTAL 856,96
TOTAL MAWUAL CHECHS [0
TOTAL E-PAYMENTS 00
TOTAL PURCH CARLS m
TOTAL ACH PAYMENTS 00
TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS 856. 96
CRAMD TOTALS 86656
HMMESSEE 070,21 PER 58

Clty of S, Genaviave



Fri Fab 14, 2025 2:03 PM ACCCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 1

BAKKE BANK NAME

(HECKE DATE ACODUNTE NARE CHECE ANNMT CLEARED MHUAL VOID REASOM FOR YOID

1 BLOOWSIALE BAKK (GEN GOVT)

46254 271412025 109 ALLTANCE WATER RESOURCES, INC,  130,678.06

46255 /1472025 31 AWERTCAN BANKERS TNSURAMCE 143,00

46256 21472005 10448 AUTO TIRE & FARTS 48,01

46187 211442025 152 AUTOZOME, INC. 34,46

46258 2414712025 175 BADER LAND SURVEYING, INC. Uz,30

46253 271472025 100961 COCHRAN 10,8317

46260 271472085 100154 COTTON'S ACE HARDWARE 132,18

46261 2f14/2005 B3 DEE SAYS SPY 120,00

4262 1FL4/ 2025 101571 ESSENCE CHEWICAL COMPANY, LLS M58

46263 214,025 1006 FAMELY SUPPORT FAYAENT CEHTER £23.00

4664 271472025 1119 FERRELLCAS §19.28

46265 21472025 1148 FLYNN DRILLING €0, 1,400,00

46266 2140028 101601 FORWARD SLASH TECHWILOGY 1,146,11

46268 2F14/0025 100845 CENERAL COOE €95.00

46268 2SI028 101543 HAPPY WELCH 77.00

46268 2772025 101M4 JASON STACXLE 750,00

270 277025 1%0 JEFFERSON COLLEGE 1,430,00

671 211450025 101256 JERENY BRAUER 1,700.90

dKe7e 2140085 8033 KEMMETH STFTGER 6L

5271 21450005 2345 LEOH |IMIFCEM (0., IMC. 2,478.00

&I 71452008 2585 NINERAL AREA OFC. SUPPLY, INC, 118,12

4R275 241442005 2500 NISSISSIPPI LIME (O 13,917.%

827 2/141200% 2618 NISTOURT DHE CALL SYSTEW, INC, 5L, 30

LBRTT fIAL2008 3045 0'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. 6756

46278 2472025 101237 UZARK FIREFICHTERS ASSOC. 75.00

46279 311472025 1762 SCHILTE SUPPLY 8,300.48

46260 3142025 1780 SEMO RECTONAL PLANNIMG S00,00

46281 27142025 1782 SHUH & SONS PLBS & HTG 432.00

46282 2A4f2025 101954 SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY 134,

46283 270472025 101783 STE CEN £ 911 TAX ENERCENCY 10, 006,00

46284 771412025 374 STE GENEVIEVE KERALD Ll

46285 271472025 3719 STE. GZN MEMORTAL HOSPITAL 154.80

46286 271472025 3725 STC, GENEVTEVE CHAMBER 41600

46287 271472035 101079 STE GEMEVIEVE TRAMSFER STATION 116.55

46288 271472038 8045 TIM HELLER 1,000.00

46289 2472005 101531 WAYLON NEYER 5.3
T G690 Thry 12259357
12259368 24142005 1718 IRS 9,590,93 E-PAY
12290358 3/14/2025 101431 CASEY'S BUSTHESS MASTERCAD 1,028.0% E-PAY
12299360 141472005 L9 AT & T £32.60 E-PAY
1375931 271472025  O09RT AT & T BL.40 E-PaY
12059362 271472025 101355 RHCDES 101 1,649.42 E-PaY
12159363 17142025 2503 WFA 011 04, 544,77 E-PAY
T304 2142025 100744 CHARTER COMPURICATIONS 29,08 E-PAY
12060365 2/14/2025 100744 CHARTER COMMUMTCATIONS 349,00 E-PLY
12059366 21472025 100744 CHARTER COMKUMICATIONS 250,44 E-PAY
12058367 271472025 0L7L0 MISSCURT EMPLOYERS MUTUAL 7,970, 68 E-PaY
12256368 27142035 101300 SFIRE EMERGY 1,74,69 E-PAY
12259369 2714/2535 101329 BP BUSINESS SOLUTICHS 1,78 E-BAY
12258370 2/14/20%5 2601 RISSOURT DEPT OF REVEM)E 3,675.57 E-Pay
12256371 /14,2005 4306 UME GANK 1,115.13 E-PAY
SPCHCKRP o7 01,21 CGPER: 85

Clty of Sta. Ganeviava



Fri Feb 14, 2026 2:03 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Pags 2
BANKE BANE HAME
CHECKE DWTE ACCOUNTE HAME CHEQK, AMOUNT CLEARED WAMUAL VOID REASCH FOR WOIR
12259372 3/14/2025 4306 INB BARK 1,786.%3 E-PAY
12254373 2f14/2035 575 CATIZENS ELECTRIC (ORP, 20,152.92 E-FaY
* See Chack Sumary belm for detail on gaps and checks from other modules.
BAME, TOTALY:
OUTSTANOTHG 16, 738.60
CLEARED 00
EARE 1 TCTAL 216,736, 60
EHNTENE NIl
FURD TITAL OUTSTARDING CLEARED VOTOED
10 CEMERAL 4f,067 .88 46 067,58 (¥ A6
20 PARK 8,938.18 B, 938,38 L JK
21 TRANSPORTATION TAX 3,866 .67 7,800, 9¢ A BL i
23 TOURISM COMWISSTON 1,000.00 1,000.0¢ 40 0
#7  (EMETERY 38,38 6.3 Q0 0
30 WATER 106,553, 35 100,553.33 NIl 0
i1 SEMR 16,275, 94 46,2759 0 0
COPER: 55

APGIIGKRE 07.01,21 Clty of Ste. Geneviave



Fr Fabk 14 2025 9:53 AM

SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST

OUE  INWOICE PAYHENT X
INVOTCER LINE OATE [ATE  REFEREMCE AMOKT  DIST Gl ACCOUNT Ell
BLOCKSDALE BAMK (CEN (IWT)
104 ALLTAMCE WATER RESOURCES, INC.
105475 1 2/14/8% X125 PARK §,380.12 20 10-40-4750 1
g STREET 38050 A ¢1-21-8750 1
3 HATER 54,42.59 30 30-30-8750 1
4 SEWER 36,700,719 31 11-31-8756 1
5 STREET 1,185.06 21 ¢1-21-6100 1
IMOTCE TOTAL  130,678.06
VERDCK TOTAL  130,678.06
31 ANEATCAN BAWKERS THSURANCE
2025 RENEWAL 1 2425 204125 WATER SR%.00 30 30-30-T140 1
INOICE TOTAL 583.00
VENDOR TOTAL 583.00
T448 AUTO TIRE & PARTS
7-509538 1 214425 1930425 FIRE M9 10 10-17-62K) 1
CINDY 573-314-9131
IRAOICE TOTAL 24.98
7-809939 1 /13435 1430425 FIRE a0 1 10-17-6210 1
(INBY 573-334-9131
INVOICE TOTAL 23.03
YENINR TOTAL 8,01
152 AUTDZONE, INC.
D2031191047 1 2714425 1/06/25 POLICE M4 10 10-16-56220 1
INVOICE TOTAL M43
VEHDOR TOTAL H .43
175 BADER LAND SURNVEYING, INC.
(52510% 1 /14735 /025 BLIG iz 0 10-14-7040 1
INOICE TOTAL 2.5
YENOCR THATAL 32.50
100881 COCHRAN
0449 1 214/85 311725 WATER L0000 W 30-30-7040 1
IWTICE TOTAL 3,830.00
932 1 34785 /11735 STREET 29, 250.00 21 #1-11-3000 1
INVOICE TOTAL  79,250.00
(9324 1 14728 211725 STREET LM A 21~£1-821b 1
IMILE TOTAL 1,751.17
YENICR TOTAL 4, 831,77
11104 COTTON'S ACE HARDWARZ
FEB 2(325 1 214485 2514/ PULICE 895 1 10-16- 6810 1
HKMESSGE OF.01. Clty of Sto. Ganevieve OFER 88



Frl Feb 14, 2025 2:53 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 2
WE  INWICE PRYMENT K
THAITCES LINE  DATE  DATE  REFEREWCE MHOUNT  DIST GL ACCOUNT 5
officedeatronsing, com
Z BLOY 04,90 1) 10-12-6560 1
of ficeBcortonsine. con
3 &L0C B.50 1) 10-14-62 4 1
officedottonsing, con
4 STREET 135 2 H-M-p82 1
of ficeBcartansing, con
4 FIRE 143.04 1) 10-17-6810 1
of ficecottansine. cou
THWOICE TOTAL #1218
YENDOR THTAL 11218
813 DEB SAYS SEW
¢ 11 2025 FIRE 1 201425 1118408 FIRE 0.0 1 1-17-6602 1
IRYOICE TOTAL 120, 0
VENDOR TOTAL 100,00
101571 ESSEMCE CHEMICAL COMPANY,LLS
ALY 1 2714435 3f2442% STREET “rsg A 1-H-6100 1
TYOICE TOTAL 7.\
VERDOM TOTAL 347,58
1009 FARTLY SUPPORT PAYMEMT CENTER
02 14 ¥5 BRADRIRD 1 /14585 27047795 GENERAL - POLICE 623.00  HSAID  10-02-206d 1
THWIICE TOTAL 623,00
VEMDOR TOTAL 623.00
1110 FERRELLEAS
1120142 1 2/14/25 12/30/24 SEWER 619.8 31-31-67% 1
TWCE TOTAL 619,28
VERDKIR TOTAL 619, 28
. 1148 FLYNN [RILLING €0.
41783 1 2714785 1730425 WRTER 1,400.00 30 10-30-5100 1
TNVEIOE TOTAL 1,400.00
VEND(R TOTAL 1, 400.00
10TR01 FORWARD SLASH TECHNOLOGY
1801 1 271408 105705 ANIN L2 I 10-13-1059 l
i WATER L1208 W 13-30-159 l
3 SEMER 2,382,053l H-31-H50 l
IWWVOICE TOTAL T, 146,11
VENDOR TOTAL 71611
100845 CENERAL COOE
GLOOLM137 1 218625 3/0L725 AMIN B5.00 10 10-13- 72013 1
IOICE TOTAL £O5. 00
HEMESSEE a7.01.2 OFER. 55

Clty of 5te. Goneviava



Fri Feb 14, 2025 B:53 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 3
DE  INVOICE PRYNENT o
INVOICER EIRE  DATE [WIE  REFERENCE AMOUNT  DTST GL ACCOUNT ]
VENDOR TOTAL £95. (0
101543 HAPPY WELCH
JAN 29 2025 1 273425 1729425 ADWIN N W 10-13-7400 1
TVOICE TOTAL 1700
VENDOR TOTAL 1700
101844 J850M STACKLE
147 W, THIRD 1 14725 214/25 STRRET IR 1-21-7143 1
INVETCE TOTAL 750,00
YENDOR TOTAL 750.00
1960 JEFFERSON COLLEGE
2025 QLEE CONTRACT 1 2/14/25 314,25 POLICE 1,430.00 10 10-16-5025 1
INVOICE TOTAL 1,430.00
VERDR TOTAL 1,430,400
101286 JEREMY BRALER
FER 2025 1 2A4425 2714725 JUDICAL 1,50.00 10 10-12-7030 1
. JUICAL L 10 10-12-703C 1
INVOICE TOTAL 1,700.00
VENCCR TETAL 1,700.00
8003 KEMNETH STETCER
212N 1 LUSS 31225 FIRE 6L.04 10 10-17-10¢ 1
THVOICE TCTAL AR
VENDDR TETAL a1.04
245 LECH UNIFORM €0,, DN,
634267 1 X14425 1727735 POLICE LBLI0 1 10- 165008 1
TROLCE TOTAL 2,300
BITE-G01 1 1425 1/4/35 POLICE 105.60 10 10-16-6009 1
INVELCE TOTAL 105,00
B3 T60-(2 1 24435 140425 PCTCE 168,00 10 10-16- 609 1
DWOICE TOTAL 168,00
535924 1 /14015 1727425 POLICE 168,00 10 10-16-5C08 1
INVOICE TOTAL 158,00
VENDOR TOTAL 2,472.00
2585 NINERAL AREA CFC. SUPRLY, INC.
JaN 2025 1 7Uf05 1731425 WATER L0 10 30-30-6550 L
? POLICE 2,03 10 10-16-6550 1
j POLICE 10,33 1 10-16-6550 1
4 ADMIN 75,06 10 10-13-5550 1
THVIHCE TOTAL 11212
HEMESSGE O7.01.219 c[w nfata_ -Gan“lﬂwa OFER: 85



Clty of Sta. Ganavigwy

Frl Feb 14, 2025 £:53 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 4
NE  DWOICE PAYNENT o
TNVOICER TE  ATE  REFEREMCE MOINT  DIST CL ACCOUNT $
YEMXR TOTAL 112.32
2590 NTSSISSIFPT LIYE €O
Cre1138 4515 1130725 WATER S0 % 30-30-6501 1
INVDLCE TOTAL 5,024, 22
Coe34ls 1425 2084y WATER 4,008.82 X 30-30-6501 1
TWAICE TOTAL 4,068, 62
cdg300 U5 205125 WTER 906 W 30-30-6501 1
THWOICE TOTAL 3,025.05
VERDOR. TOTAL 13,917. 9%
2618 MISSOURL CHE CALL SYSTEN, INC,
S0 W/ 1431725 WATER L3010 30307082 1
IMOICE TOTAL 5130
VENYOR TOTAL i
3045 O'REILLY ALTOMOTIVE INC.
1909134108 2425 141,24 STREET . A 21-21-p200 1
IWVOICE TOTAL 0.94
1900154870 214425 1AAL725 FIRE L0510 10-17-p210 1
INYOTCE TOTAL 11.05
1909155282 214425 1716/25 STREET e 0 22050 1
INOTCE TOTAL 5.6
VEHDOR TATAL T
100227 QPARK FIREFIGHTERS ARSOC.
#0125 MENBERSHIF 3145 24725 FIRE 7500 10 10-17-6{25 1
IWRICE TOTAL 75.00
VERDOR TOTAL T5.00
3762 SCRLTE SUPPLY
51221501, i 2/14/25 11718/ 24 WATIR 30848 10 10-30-5000 1
IWOICE TOTAL  3,83.48
SLx24041,001 214725 17219475 WATER 4,315.40 10 30-30-500H; 1
IWDICE TOTA,  4,310.40
YENDOR TGTAL §, 307 .8
1780 SEMD RECIONAL PLANHING
34 2/1425 1/31/25 WATER W00 30 30-30-7066 1
IRMOTCE TOTAL
VENOOR, TOTAL nid. G
3788 SHUK & SONS PLBG & HIG
Hhld SSEAE OF.01 .21 QPER: 55




Fri Feb 14, 2025 G:53 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 3
WE  INVOICE PAYMENT Cx
I3RS LINE  DATE  [ATE  REFEREWCE ANJUNT  DIST GL ACCOUNT 5
3788 SUH & SONS PLBG & HTG
15043 L 214725 1f28/25 FIRE 432.00 10 10-17-6210 1
IRRITCE TOTAL 432.00
YENOGR TOTAL 432.00
101954 SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY
(675248 1 /14425 1723725 POLICE 4. 10 10-16-6301 1
TRVOTCE TOTAL 134,04
VENDOR TOTAL 134,04
101783 STE GEW (0 911 TAX EMERGENLY
FEB 2025 1 2714725 314725 POLICE 16,00.00 1) 1(0-16-F050 1
IWOICE TOTAL  1,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL L0, 20000
3740 STE GENEVIEVE HERALD
RENEWAL 2025 L 314725 2714725 ANIN 50.60 10 10-13-6025 1
INVDICE TOTAL S0
YEHDOR TOTAL 50,00
3719 STE. GEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
% 1 /14725 2f14/35 BLOG B5.40 10 10-14-5007 1
z POLICE %4 10 A0-16-5007 1
INMRICE TOTAL 164,50
VENDOR TOTAL 164.30
3725 STE. GENEYIEVE CHAMBER
331 1 2f14/35 104725 LECIS 500,00 10 10-11-7156 1
INYDICE TOTAL 500,00
YENDOR TOTAL S04 0
101079 STE GENEVIEWE TRANSFER STATION
3207- 200003921 L 214725 1/3125 STREET Nes6 A 21-21-7i60 1
INOICE TOTAL 116.36
VENDOR TOTAL 116.56
BM5 TIM HELLER
FER 2025 1 /14725 2714725 TOURISH 1,000.00 3 23-23-6013 1
INWICE TOTAL 1,000.00
VENDOR TOTAL 1,000.00
101531 WAY-ON WEYER
213 1 2/1472% 1712725 FIRE 54.31 10 10-17-1100 1
TIUIEE TOTAE 5411
WENDOR TOTAL 54.1
HKMESSGE 07.01.21 City of Ste. Gonaviove QPER: 35



Fii Feb 14, 2025 9:53 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 6
OUE  INVOICE PAYNENT 1 §
INVOICES EINE  DATE  [DATE  HKEFEREMCE MOUNT  CIST GL ACCOUNT 1]
BLOMMSDMLE BAMK (GEN GOV TOTAL  235,639.81
TOTAL NARUAL CHECKS it
TOTAL E-FAYMENTS 00
TOTAL PURCKH CARDS .o
TOTAL ACH PRYMENTS 00
TOTAL QPEN FAYVENTS: 225,039.81
CRAND TOTALS 215,639, 81
HKMESSERE (7.01.21 CPER: 55

Chy of Ste, Geneviave



MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY — MARCH 13, 2025
G: 00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER. Mayor Keim called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and all stood for the Pledge
of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL. A voll eall by City Clerk Pam Mewer showed the tollowing members present:

Mayor Brian Keim

Alderman Rob Donovan Alderman Patrick Fahey
Alderman Amie Dobbs Alderman Jett Eydmann
Alderman Joe Steiger Alderman Joe Prince

Alderman Mike Raney
Absent: Alderman Eric Bennett

APTROVAL OF AGENDA. A motion by Alilerman Donovan, second by Alderman Prince to approve
the agenda as presented, Motion carried 7-0-1 with Alderman Bennett absent.,

PRESENTATION/AWARDS. None.
PERSONAL APPEARANCE. None.
CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT. See Attached Report,
STAFF REPORTS.
s KENNY STEKGER -FIRE (See Atiached Repori)
+ DAVID BOVA - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (See Attached Report)
» AARON SMITH - TOURISM (Sco Attachud Report)

PFUBLIC COMMENTS.

Robert Browne, 498 Merchant addressed the Mayor and Board requesting that same type of speed bumps
be installad on Fifth Streot betwesn Market and Jefferson due to the speeding vehicles on schaol days.

Mr. Taylor Fals with Taylor Engineering introduced himselt and told the Baard he is the engineer on the
Crestlawn Cemctery Project and he is looking forward to working with the City.




CONSENT AGENDA,

Minutes - Board of Aldermen — Ragular Meeting — February 27, 2025

Minutes -- Board of Aldermen — Work Session — February 27, 20235

Minutes — Board of Aldernen — Work Session — CLOSED SESSION — February 27, 25
Stroot Closure request — Ste. Gon. Gearheadz Car Club, LLC is requesting a sfreet closure
request (or Lheir “Monthly Car Cruise® for the third Saturday of the month starting in May and
ruping tho July, 2025,

+ RESOLUTEON 2025 — 22. A RESOLUTION OF TIE CITY OF STE. GENEYIEVE
MISSOURI APPROVING THE INTENT TO ROLLBACK A PORTION OF THE PURLIC
SAFETY TAX IF THE STE. GENEVIEVE FIRE DISTRICT L% APPROVED BY YOTLRS
IM APRIL.,

o

A motion by Alderman Steiger, second by Alderman Eydmonn to approve the consent aganda as presonted.
Motion carried 7-0-1 with Alderman Bennett absent.

OLD BUSINESS,

BI11, NO. d661. AN ORIMNANCIE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVL, MISSOURL,
CREATING A “NO PARKING DURING CERTAIN TIMES™ RESTRICTIOON ON THE WEST
SIDE OF VIRGINIA STREET BETWEEN MAPLE & RIDGEWAY, 1"READING, A maolion by
Alderman Raney to approve the first reading of Bill No. 4661, NO SECOND.... motion dies.

NEW BLISINESS.

Approval to amend the budget for trec maintenance at Memorial Cemetery. A motion by Alderman
Steiger, second by Aldermon Prince to approve the recommendafion to amend the budpet for tree
maintenance in Memorial Cemeiery, Motion carried 7-0-1 with Alderman Bennett absent.

Appruval of the low bils for the “Asphalt/Conerete Paving 2025 as fullows: Asphalt: Vern Bauman
Contracting at $3,195,814.99 - Concrete: SIC Concrete at $837,853.31. A motion by Alderman Steiger,
second by Alderman Raney to approve the low bid of Vern Bauman Contracting for $3,125,314.99 (asphalf)
and the low bid of SIC Conerete at $837,853.31 (concrete) for the "“Aaphait/Concrete Paving 2025 project.
Maoilion carricd 7-0-1 with Aldorman Bonmett absent.

RIIL NO., 4662. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH TAYLOR ENGINEERING, LLC FOR
THE CRESTLAWN CEMFETERY EXPANSION DESIGN., 15" READING. A motion by Alderman
Donovan, second by Alderman Steiger, Bill No. 4662 woa placed on its first reading, reod by title ouly,
considered and pazacd by an 7-0-1 woue of the Board of Alderman with Alderman Bennett absent.

BILE N, 4663 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND TMRECTING: THE ISSUANCE,
SALE AND DELIVERY OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2025, OF THE CITY OF
STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURIL; PRESCRIBING TIIE FORM AND DETAILS OF SAID BONDS;
PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF AN ANNUAL TAX FOR THE PURPOSE
OF PAYING THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS AS THEY BECOME DUE;

2




AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER DOCUMENITS AND ACTIONS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH, 1% 8 2" READING. A motion by Alderman Steiger, second by Alderman Eydmann,
Bill No. 4663 was placed an its first reading, read by title only, considersd and passed by an 7-0-1 vote of
the Board of Alderman with Alderman Bennett absent. A motion by Alderman Prince, second by
Alderman Eydmann to proceed with the second and final reading of Bill No. 4663, Motlon carried 7-0-1
with Aldcrman Hennett absent. A motion by Aldarman Prince, second by Alderman Donavan, Bill No.
4663 was placed on its second and final reading, Tead by title only, considered, and passed by a roll call
vota as follows: Aves: Aldorman Joe Steiger, Alderman Mike Ramey, Alderman Parick Fahey,
Alderwoman Amie Dobbs, Alderman Joe Princa, Alderman Bob Donovan and Alderman Jeff Eydmann.
Nays: None, Absent: Alderman Eric Bennett.  Motion carried 7-0-1. Thereupon Bil] No. 4663 was

declarsd Ordinancs Mo, 4583 signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk,

OTHER BUSINESS. None.

MAYCOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATICON. Noene.

ADJIOURNMENT. With no further business Muyor Keim adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m,

Respoctfully submiited by,

Pam Meyer
City Clerk




MINUTES OF THE
STE, GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
WORK SESSION
MARCH 13, 2025

The work session of the Sto. Genevieve Board of Aldermen was called to order by Mayor Brian Keim at
7:02 p.m, with the following members present:

Mayor Brian Keim Alderman Patrick Fahey
Alderman Bob Denovan Alderman Mike Rancy
Alderman Joe Prince Alderman Jeff Fydmann
Aldermon Joe Steiger Alderwoman Amie Dobbs

Absent:  Alderman Eric Bennett

APPROVAL OF AGENDA. A motion by Alderman Eydmann, second by Alderman Donovan to
approve the work sossion agenda. Motion carricd 7-0-1 wilh Alderman Bennett absent.

BUSINLSS ITEMS,

* WATER SEWER RATE ANALYSIS — CARL BROWN. Mr. Corl Brown with
OettingGreatRates.com  inraduccd himsclf and presented his Water & Sewer Rate Avalysis
Report to the Mayer and Board and explained how he determined what the rates should be.  1le
alsc answered any questions. A required public hearing on the proposcd sewer rales will have to
be published 30 days prior to the passing of the ordinance to rajse the rates,

+ INDEPENDENCE CENTER/ PROGRESS PARKWAY HOUSING DEYELOPMENT. A
metion by Alderman Prince, second by Alderman Eydmann to go into closed session to discuss
BSMO Section 610.021(2) Leasing, purchase or sale of real estate. & Section 610.021 (1,2)
{Privileged Communication with Antorney and leasing, purchase or sale of real estate). Motion
careicd 7-0-1 with the following roll call vote: Aves: Alderman Donovan, Alderwoman Dobbs,
Aldorman Raney, Alderman Prince, Aldoyman Steipor, Alderman Fahey and Alderman Eydmann.
MNayes: None  Absent: Alderman Bennait K:20 pom.

ANY OTHER BUSINKSS, None.
ADJOURNMENT. With no further business Mayor Keim adjourned the work session at 908 pm.
Reapectfolly submitted by,

Pam Meyer
City Clerk




Ste. o
o2 Gencevicve

Street Closure Request

Date March 19, 2025

Mame Robert J. Mueller Organization Foundation for Restoration of Ste. Genevieve
Address P O Box BB City Ste. Genevieve State MO Zip 63670

Phone Mumber and/or email information 727-642-B640, muellerrjl 38yahoo,com

Reason for closure The Sons of the American Revolution organization will be holding a ceremony
at Ste. Genevieve's Memorial Cemetery on Sunday, May 25, 2025. This is the third year of
this event. The SAR contingent along with the Ste. Genevieve Milice will gather at the
Jacques Guibourd House starting at 11:30 a.m. They will march down Merchant to the
cemetery at 1 p.m. where a service will be conducted honoring five Ste. Genevieve inhabitants
who assisted the American Revolution. On completion of the ceremony at the cemetery, the
SAR and Ste. Genevieve Milice will march to the Church of Ste. Genevieve for a
Commemoration ceremony regarding the Ste. Genevieve citizens who participated in the Battle
of Fort San Carlos (5t, Louis) in May 1780.

Street(s) to be closed: Merchant Street from the west side of 4™ to Memorial Cemetery, 5™

Street at Market. This will allow any resident on Merchant from 4™ to 5™ to leave the area
if they so desire.

Date of event for closure Sunday, May 25, 2025

Time(s) for clesure 11:30 a.m to 2:00 p.m.

Office Use Only

Council Approval Yes__ MNo__ Date
Paolice Dept. Approval Yes No__ Date
Street Dept. Approval Yes __ MNo__ Date

| Special Conditions




RESOLUTION 2025 -23

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE MISSOURI APPROVING THE
INTENT TO NEGOTIATE EQUIFPMENT AND BUILDING USE IF THE STE.
GENEVIEVE FIRE DISTRICT IS APPROVED BY VOTERS IN APRIL.

WHERIAS, the Ste. Genevieve Fire Department (“SGTTF") has a meosure on the ballof to create
a fire district within the existing boundarics including the city limits of Ste. Genevieve; and

WHEREAS, the new Ste, Genevieve Fire District (*SG District™) will be ils own governmentaol
jurisdiction; cnd

WHERLAS, the new SG District would not have fireAghting equipment or a building o= part of
its inventory; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve (“City™) will he within the 8G District and require
firefighting and emergency services trom the newly created district; and

WHEREAS, the City will benefit from the equipment ond skills provided by the SG District; and

WHEREAS, the firehouse is located at a poime location within the city limits with quick accass
to residents, and

WIHERREAS, the Board of Aldermen bhelieve it will be in the best mieresis of the residents to
consider negotiating the transfer of equipment and leasing of the 550 Pine Dr. 1o the newly created
S District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLYED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen herehy infends to negotiate the loan or donotion of existing
firefighting equipment and the use of the firehouse building ot 550 Pine Dr. if the Ste. Genevieve
Firc District iz approved by votoes in April 2023,

Section 2. ‘That thiz resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROYED BY THE STE. GENEYIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS
7 DAY OF MARCH 2025,

Sighatares on next page



Approved as to Form by,

Brian Kcim, Mayor | Merk Bishop, City Attorney

Attest: Reviewed by

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



RESOLUTION 202524

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE, GENEVIEVE MISSOURI APPROVING THE
INTENT TO NEGOTIATE THE SALE OF 5 ACRES ALONG PROGRESS PARKWAY
TO THE INDEPENDENCE CENTER.

WHEREAS, the Independence Centor of Ste. Genevieve LLC (a 5301(e)3) organization) has a
need for 5 oeres of developable property to cxpand operations; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve (“City™) has vacant acreage available on Progress
Parkway as part of 14 undeveloped acres; and

WHEREAS, the Roard of Aldermen believe it will be in the best interests of the regidents to sell
5 acres for thiz development.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AR FOLLOWS:

Scetiom 1. The Boord of Aldermen hereby intends to negutiate with the Independence Center of
Ste. (Gienevieve LLC the sole of 5 acres of property along Progress Parkway,

Section 2. That this resolution shall become effective immedictely upon its passage and approval.
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE STE, GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS

27" DAY OF MARCH 24025,

Approved as to Form by

Brian Keim, Mayor Mark B-ishup, City Attomey

Attest: Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administeator



RESOLUTION 2025 -25%

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE, GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AUTIIORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH
MARY JO HOLLAND TO MAINTAIN FLOOD BUYOUT PROFERTY.

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve, Mizsouri wishes to enter info a Property Maintenance
Agreement with Mory Jo Holland, 488 Roberts Street for Flood Buyout Property locatod at 500
Roberts Strect for the purpose of maintenance and upkeep.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE.BDARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF 5TE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION ONE: The Mayor of the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri is hereby authorized and
directed by the Beard of Aldermen to execute and enter into the property maintenance ngreement
with Mary Jo Holland in substantially the form attnched as “Exhibit A™ and incorporated herein
by reference.

SECTION TWO: Thia resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its pasgage and
approval,

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI THIS 27 DAY OF MARCH, 2025.

Approved as to Torm:

Brisn Keim, Mayor Mark Bishop, City Attorney

SEAL Reviewead by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Haoppy Welch, City Administrator



Property Maintenance Agrecment

This Agreement is enered into by and between the City of Ste. Genevieve, a municipal
corporation (the “City™), and MARY JO HOLLAND & resident of the City of Ste, Genevieve
(“*Carclaker™, for the maintenance and upkeep of municipal properties owned by the City,

located at 500 Roberts Street, City of Ste. Genevieve, 5tc. Gonevieve, Missouri ("Property™).
{Attachment “A™)

NOW THERTFORE, for goad and valuablc consideration, the receipl and sufticiency of
which is hercby mutually scknowledged, the City and Caretaker hereby agree as follows:

L. Maintenance: This Agreement shall permii the Caretaker to maintain the
Property consistent with the regulotions associated with floodplain monagement jaw and the 404
Ifazard Mitigation Grant Program (“HMGP™) pursuant to regulations issued by the Federal
Emergency Maonapement Agency (“FEMA™). The Caretaker shall only be entit!ed to maintain
and utilize the Property for purposes permittcd by FEMA, under the terms of the HMGP and
consistent with all applicable laws, regulations and ordinsnces. The City shall retain title and
owrnership 10 the Property at all times.

2. Linbility & Indemnjfication: Caretaker shall be solely responsible for atl
linbility related to the Property. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Caretaker shall
indemnify, hold hammless and defend City, and iis employees and pgents, from and against all
claims, darnages, losses and expenges, lrmludmg, but nol limited to, attorney fees, resulting from
ony negligent act, misconduct or omission in the part of Coretaker, its couployces, agents, assugns
or contraciors, with regard fo the maintenance of the Praperty.

3. Term of Agreement: The term of this agroement shall be for mie {1} year and
shall autunja.uca]ly renew each year up to five {33 consecutive years unless terminated by eflher
party, by giving notice to the other party by Apeil 1* of gy calendar year. The City reserves the

right to tenminate this Agreement for any reason apon thicgy {30) doys® written notice being
provided o Caretaker.

4, Compliaoce with Federal, State and L.ocal Laws: The Caretaker shall comply
with ail federal, stnte and mumnicipal law. If it is determined by the City that Caretaker is not in
compliance with ledersl, stsie or municipal law, then the City shall notify Cmg.mker that
Caretaker must come into compliance with federal, state ond municipal law within seven (7)

days. If the violation is not timely corrected, his Agreement shal! be terminated automaticalby
and with no further action by cither party.

5. Maintenange and Uses Allowed: Carvtaker shall be entitled to maintwin and
utilize the Property for all purposes permilicd by FEMA, under the terms of the HMGP and
congistent with federal, state and municipal luw. Prior {0 any struchores being placed on the
Property, Caretaker must seek approval of the City. That approval shafl only be granted if the
strugture would be in compliance with federad, state and municipal law, Gardens may be planted
and maintained ai the Property. Other customary residential yard landscaping shall be penmitied.
The placement of structures, pardens and other landscaping shall be installed and maintained on




the Property at Caretaker's sole risk and in no event shall the City be liable for any damage,
destruction or loss thot moy be caused to any structures, gardens or landscaoping on the Property
for any reason whetsoever. Caretaker has submitted a written plan for histher wse of the
Property, which iy attached, incorporated hersin by referemce and morked as Exhibit 1.
Caretoker shall limit hisfher use of the Property to this written plan. The use of the Property by
Caretaker can be modificd, altered or changed only by agreement in writing bebween City and
Caretaker.

. Notices: In the event uny notices are to be given fo City, they should be mailed
by United States mnil, postage prepaid, and shall be addressed to: City Clerk, City of Ste.
Genevieve, 165 South 47 Street, Ste. Genevieve, Missouri 63670, In the event any notices arc to
be given to Caretaker, they should he mailed by United States mail, postnge prepaid, and shall be
addressed to; 488 Roberts Street, Ste. Genevieve, Missouri 63670, For the purposes hereof,
the daie of mailing shall be deerned to the date notiee is given,

[N WITNESS WHEREOQF, the partics have execited this Agreement as follows:

CITY OF 5TE. GENEVIEVE

By By:
Brimn Keim, Mayor Carctaker
Date: Date:
ATTEST:
By:

Pam Meyer, City Cletk



+ BILL NO. 4662 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH TAYLOR ENGINEERING, LLC FOR THE
CRESTLAWN CEMETERY EXPANSION DESIGN.

WHEREAS, the City of Ste. Genevieve (“City™) has determined a need for engincering services
for the “Crestlawn Cemetery Expansion Design™; and

WHEREAS, the City cdvertised for RFQ’s and received  total of two submitials; and

WHEREAS, Taylor Engineering LLC (*I'ctylor™) wes selected from the two RFQ's to draft plans
for the Cresflawn Cemetery plot expansion and will perfonn the work in an omount not to exceed
£12,500.00; and

WHERTAS, the Board of Aldermen believe it to be in the best interests of the City to occept the
agreement for engineering services from Taylor.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF 5TE. GENEYIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Bocrd of Aldermen hereby authorize and direct the Mayor to execute and deliver
the atlached Apreement on behelf of the Cliy of Ste, Genevieve with Tavlor Engineering LLC of
Farminglon, Missouri; the Apreement is hereby occepted and approved in substantially the form
of Fxhibit “A™ atlached hereto by Taylor to engineer ¢n expansion of the Crestlawn Cemetety.

Sectiom 2. The pontions of this ordinance sholl be severable. In the event that any portion of this
Ordinonce 15 found by a courl of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining pertions of
this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are so essential
and inseporably conngcted with and dependent upen the void portion thot it cannot be presumed
thai the Board of Aldermen would have enacted the valid portions within the invalid anes, or unless
the court finds that the valid portions standing alonc are incomplete and are incapable of being
gxecuted in accordance with the legislative intent.

Seetion 3. This ordinance shall be in Tull force and effect from and afler its passage and approval
as provided by law,

DATE OF FIRST READING: March 13, 2025

DA'TE OF SECOND READING:




PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _ DAY OF 2025 BY A
ROLL CALL VOTE OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AR FOLLOWS:

Alderwoman Amie Dubhs
Alderman Fatrick Fabey
Aldermman Bob Thonovan
Alderman Eric Bennett

JTHTTT €

Alderman Jeff Eydmamm
Alderman Mike Bancy
Alderman Jue Steiger
Aldcrman Joe Prince
__Ayes MNays Absent
Approved as to form:
Mayar, Brian Keim City Attorney, Mark Bishop
ATTEST: Reviewed by:

City Clerk, Pam Meyer : City Administrator, Happy Welch



Exhibit "&"

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

This Agtresment, made this day of 2025, by and between the City of Ste,
Genevieve, Missouri, hereinafter referred to ag the CITY, and Taylor Enginesring, LLC,
Professional Engineers, Formington, Missouri, hereinafter referred to a3 tha ENGINEER.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the rmutual covenants and promises between the partiea
hereio, it is hereby agreed:

SECTION A - SCOPE OF SERVICES

That the ENGINEER shall furnish professional engineering services as follows:

1. The ENGINEER shall provide engineering ond swveying services to the CITY
as requested by the CITY Administrator, or their Desipnoted Representative for
the Crestlawn Cemetery Expansion desigh,

2. The ENGINEER shail attend any meeting, as requested, and make
reports or recommendotions and give enpineering recommendations and give
engineering assistance as requestod.

3. The ENGINEER shall respond to roquests made by the CITY by reviewing
plans and proposals, inspecting facilitics, making portinent suggestions, issuing
professional opinions and certifying same with his ofticiol seal, and generally
providing technical advice to the CITY on an as-nocded basis.

4. The ENGINEER shal! prepare all plans, specifications, cost estimates and
contract documents on engineering projects he is authorized to yndertake by
the C1TY.

SECTION B — COMPENSATION FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

The CITY shall compensate the ENGINEER. for secvices performed by the employees of
the ENGINEER, and for expenses and printing services provided under Scction A of this
Agresment, The proposed fixed cost to perform these services shall be $12.500. Should
additionn] servicea be required these services will be perlonned on an hourly basis for work
and serviees actually performed a5 per the attached schedules listed as Exhibit A,

The terms of compensation and other terms and conditions governing this work shall be
defined by the attached Exhibit B *“letms and Conditions for Professional Services™ and are
considered fully a part of the Contract as is hereto attached or heroin repeated.

Page 1 of 7



SECTION C - LENGTH OF AGREEMENT/CANCELLATION

That the work under the Agrcoment shall cammencs oo the date the Agreement is sigmed by
the CITY and will run until n complete design package ia provided to the CITY. Bither
party to this Agreement shall have the right to cancel the remaining portion of the Agreement
by giving sixty (60} days writfen notice {o the other party.

SECTION D

Befors performing any services for the CITY and at the raquest of the CITY, the
ENGINEER shall furnish proof of adequate insurance coverage’s including, but not fimited
1o, professional lighility ingueance, general Lability insurance, and workers’ compensation
insurance.

SECTION E

It iz understood and agreed that the ENGINEER in all activns is an independent contracter and
is not an employee of the CITY. Neither the CTTY nor the ENGINEER shal! assign, sublet or
transfor their interost in this agrecment without the written consent of the other party hereto, the
CITY agrees to give the ENGINEER priority over other Engineeting Consultants, however, it is
wndersiood that the CITY may contract with other enginesring firms for projects.

SECTION F—CITY'S OBLIGATIONS
That the CITY sholl make available to the ENGINEER eny docements, data, maps, or
information requited 1o assist the ENGINEER in the porfotmance of the setvices oulined in
Section A.

N WITNESE WHREEOF, the parties hereto have exacuted, or cansed to be executed by their
duly authorized officials, this Agresment on the respective dates indicated below.

UTILITY: CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE ENGINEER: TAYLOF, ENGINEERING, LLC

BY: BY:
NAME: NAME:
TITLE: TITLE:
DATE: DATE:

Pape2 of 7



ATTEST: ATTEST:

NAME: NAME:

TITLE: TITLE:

Page 3 of 7



EXHIBIT A

STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE
2025

Senior Projact MANALIEE (i e i sessmsas e e et e s sesemen e e sme e s o s srnes
veee. $120.00/HR

Project ManagerfEngineer ...
Assistant Engineer...

Sanlor ChviliSurvey D&ﬁlgn Ta nhnlninn

Assiatant ClviSuryey Design Te::hnlcian......
Senior Englneering TechnicianINSpector ... rmivrmrimrcnirians
Englneering Technlclamndnspactor ] .........oooeoiiir e s v o
Enginearing TechnlclanfInsnectar L. ... ... e esssssemsssssssssnsnne
Profasslanal Land SUrveyor. ... .. insssn e s sses s smesiessias
3 Man Survay Crew .......coucmmain s

2 MAr SUMVBY CIoW ..o v i e essmns s emssss s sms s as s ses s sns s 10t ansememsmsnsrans
T MAN BUYEY CroW oo s s s sams e s me e s enesreme s e e s iyt
2 Man Construction Staking.......c..ceveveevcmiiinonn
1 Man Construction Staking ..o -
Drone Field Tothnician. ... s i s s e s erean:
Drone Offlce Technician ..........

Survay TachnlGian I......coee e e aras

Survey Tachnlclan L.

Computer OperatorfCIerieal ... .. ...cuuiisr isemes e ssses s s ssssmssr e s sesns snen

Milsags....

Chitside Matarm'[s Gr Lah ar Surnharge

$130.00/HR

e $110L00MHR
vrere FID0L0OHR
e B TO00MHR

... $ TO.00/HR
.$ G0.00/HR
v § 50.007HR
- $115.00/HR
- TO.OOMR
.. $160.00/HR
-$130.00/HR
v $105.00/HR

--. $150.00/HR
e $130.00/HFR
.. $130.00/HR
rees $105.00/HR

-3 G5.00/HR
.. § B0.00/HR
.§ 80.00/HR

aua B O0IMI
- 10%
4%

Credit Card ProGassing FRR ... ... ivviririnsristeses s eesscssmes s emsmmss sessmmessssmssesseensssnses
Administrative Fee .. o1 Fimureammem e smeenmrn s emn s wmnasnn s s nee eesmeeeeeeeees 100 OF IMw0lce Total

Copies: B¥%X11- 51] 15/Ea 8% X 14 - $0.25/Ea MX1T.
50.50/Exn

Projacts MNaon Projacts

Odd Sizes $ 1.00/SQFT Cdd 8izes

$2.00/S0FT

18 X 24 3 2.00/EA 1B X 24 $5.00/EA
24 X 36 % 4.D0/EA 24 X 38 $10.00/EA
24 X 36 Color  $10.00/EA 24 X 36 Cotor $§ 20.00/EA
24 X 36 Mylar $15.00/EA

18 X 24 Mylar $ 10.00/EA

NOTE: A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1 4% PER MONTH WILL BE ASSESSED
ON UNPAID 'NVOICES AFTER 30 DAYS, TIME OVER 8 HOURS PER
DAY, BEFORE 7AM, AFTER 6PM, WEEKENLCS AND HOLIDAYS WILL BE
CHARGED AT 1.5 TIMES THE STANCARD RATE.

Page 4 of 7



Exhlbit &

Teylor Engineering, LLC — Terma aml Condithome for Professional Services
1. Svope of Sexvives

Tayler Engineering, LLC ("Englneer™), whether it be Engineering, Sun'e:.rlug,, or Inspection, will perform the services act forth In I

the Agrecment, of which these terms and conditions are heveby minznpnrt

2. Fayinenix to Engimear :

Compensation will be as stated in e attached Agreerenl, Statements (involoss) are payable wpon teceipt. A late pmmmt
charge will be addad to all amauals net paid within 30 days of skalerment date, caleolated at 1.5 percent per month from
statement date. Any sosts incurred by Engloesr in colleciing azy delinguent amaunt, includiog ressoazble attorney’s fees,
ahall be reimbnrsed by Clieint. X purtivn of Engioees’s statement i5 disputed, the nndisputed portion shall be paid by Client
lyy the due date. Client shall adviso Enpineer in writing of the basis for ary disputed portion of any statement.

gnmramee o . -

a. During the coumse of performance of its setvdem, Worker's Compensation Insmrance with limits of $500,000, Professional
Liability Insuranac with limits of 2,000,000 and Commercial General Lishility insurence with combined single linits of
$1,000,000.

b I the Projeel invamlves oft-site construction-phase services by the Enginesr, constrction contractors shall be required to
provide (or Client may provide) Owner's Frotective Liability Tnsorance navning the Client ag a Kamed Insured and the onglneer
ag a0 additional ingured or tv endorse Client and Engineer as additicnal ingured on apnetruction confrador's liabily
insuranee polieles oovering daitns for personel injuries and propeety damage. ConsteucEion asitrgebsts shall be tequired o
provide oertificates evideneing euch inanrense.

. Indeninifieation

a. Client agrees to require all constroction sonlractors Lo :tlrch-mnrﬁ.r, defend and hold harmless Client and Engineer from an}ramd
oll loss where loss is eanged or ineurred (o alleged to cansed or incurred) in whole or io part 85 a result of the negligence or
other actionahle Gultof Huy wantraciors, theic agents, or subcontractors.

b IF this project involves sanstruetion, and Eogineer does not provide enginesring servicas during construetion ineluding, bt not
limited to, ou-gite monitoriog, slie visits, shop drawing review and design elarifications, Client sgrees to indemnity and hold
harnleas Enplioar fitim iy hab:ht_'.r a.namg from bhis P'l'ﬂ]E.nl of Controot

5. Profesainnal Reupumfﬁih‘l}r :

8. Enginser will exercise reasonable skill, care and diligence o the performance of ite cecviess and will CArLy autity
respansibilities in aceordance with custornarily accepred good professlotal englicerlyg praclices,

b.In ne event will Engincer be linkle frany special, indireet or eopseguential damages: induding, withant limitation, domages
or losses in the natore of inereassd Project esks, loss of bevetnze or profit, loat prodoction, or governmental fines or penalties,

c. The Engineer's aggregate liabillty for all datnages sonnected with its services for the Project, not exchrded by the preceding
subparagraph, will not execed Lhe sompensation paid for servioes,

d. The obligations and ramedies stabed in thie Paragraph 5, Professional Responsihility, are the sole and exclusive obligntions of
Engluear and tetied v of Qlignt whether liability of the Engineer is bosed on contract, warmandy, steiet linbility, tort (including
neglizence], indemnit}r or uthenvise.

6. Aoreyy . '

Client will provide actess (right of entry) for Enginesr'a staff, its ngents, suh mnsu]tams and othets, a5 apprapriale for this
Profect; and Client will be responsible for the time, plaes, and meanner of ety npon all preperty where Eogitesr Is b provide
servioes under this Agreement. Client agrees to hald Engfnesr harmlaea frorn atry and all lability or daime acsing from such
entry onto property by Engineer. Engineet will ks reasonable procautions to minimize property damage; however it is
understood that some minar darmage ray soeur furwhlr:.h Engmee;r shall not be hald respnns'l:-le.

. Hezardous Environmentsl Conditiorns

Muothing in this Agteement shall Impnse any reaponsibility or Ila'hlllt;r on Engineer for expenses, caims, or damages avising from,

or in sy manoer ralated to, hezardous environmental conditions, undfﬂr the presence of other regilated snhatanoos,
#, Estimates and Projections . o . .- :
Engineer's estimates and projections of construetion costs and/or sehiedules, pperation gud maintenance costs, equipment
characteristics and performancs, and eperaling resulks are baod on Brginzer's experience, qualifications and judpment. Since
Eogineer has ne eottrol over weatlier, cxst and mvsilabdity of lsbor, material and equipment, labor productivity, sonstruotion

Page S5 of 7

e e e e ———



contractor's procedurss end methods, and other factors, Engineer cannot and does not goarantee securacy of any of Enginser's
cetimates and projeetlnns eelated ta this Pooject.

9.0n-Sia Sarvioos

On-sile vislla by Fngineer during construction or equipment Insta]lahun for Project or the furnishing of on-site Project
represuntatives shall not make Engineer responsible for coustroction means, methads, techniqoes, soquences or poaveslures;
for constmclion safely precantivos or programs; or for any fadlure by constroetion conteactorfs) bo pevforn theie work In
accordance with the Contraet Documents,

The Engineer will not be considered an agent of the Cliant ad will nek Bewve Hee authorty b dicect the Qopttactor’s wark or to
stop work. Berviees performed by Engineer (huring construction will be limited to visnal observation of material, eqnipment, or
installation, for the purpose of ascertaining that the work is in enbetantis] conformance with the work produat of the Engineer
atud the dealpw licdbent. These Services are not to be interpretad 25 inspections, construetion supervision, or o guarantee as bo
the Contractor's petformance, Efforts of Bngineer sholl not be relied upon by others as anceptance of the work, nor shall it
tidleve Iho {ﬂ{mt a ﬂuutt'artul{a] imany wnyfmm the re.spnnﬂihﬂme.s under the construction coniract with the Client.

.

Client shall have tha chght b tiake chamgm within the general spope of Engineer's services, with an appmpr:ate change in

cotperdathon, wpon exemution of 2 mutually aoceptable enntract amendment signed by an authorived represantative of the
Mient and an Officer of the Eogineer. :

1, Termination or Bnspension : :

&, Services may be terminated by the Client or Engineer by seven {(7) days' witten notice in Lhe event of substantia] failurea to
perform in aceordancs with the tenta heveof by the other pargy threugh o fauli of the tertodtaling pary, a0 terminated,
Aieat shall pay Eogineer all amounts due Englncer kv all servioe properdy rendansd and expenses inchcred o the date of
receipt of notice of terminotion, [lus rassnnable o3aks Inciirred Iy Fngineer in terminating the services. In addition, Client .
ey terminate the serviees for Client's onvenisnce upon payment of bwenty percent of the yet unearned and unpald Tump sum i
Or nol=te axomnect fiea, ’

b. The proviivng of this Contract have been agreed npon with the expectation of an crderly progression of the projeet to
soraplotion, Inthe event of project suspension by the (lient for & period in exeess of thyee {3) manths, Engineer may (ot
Boglteec's sole diseretion) perform netivities necessary to complete eritieal caleulations, organize projeat files, or otherwiss
prepare for an ordecly cessation of work; and Engincer shall be eatftled 1o ingodee Client fr labar and rebolitadle expenses
inourred in perfomming such acdivities.

1Z. Dispute Resoluton - : .

In an effort to resolve amy eonfliets Lhat atize dyuring the design or cunstowction, or ﬁ:rlhmug mmplctml of the Project, Client and. i
Hogineer agree that all dispobes between them atlsing oot of, or relating to, this Contract shall be submitted to nonbinding : !

mediation {unless the parties mutually agree othetwise), thereby providing for mediation as the primary inethod for dispute
roolntion between Clicnt and Roagineer,

13. Printed or Electronic Mesla- '

a. Clieut shall nok make, or p-ﬂnnitmba male, nn}rmudlﬁmtmm e any l:hi:ume.nts, m-nludll:ls dramnga and specifications,
furnizhed by Engineer puranent bo thia Contract, without the prior written authorization of Engineer. Cliznt shall indemaity
und hiold hurmless Engineer from 21l elaims, damapes, losses, and expenses (ineluding atoeney fees) avisiug from any
midification of such doomments.

k. Cmly coples of data or work products deliveyed by Engineey as insteusnents of service with rezpeet bo this Ostibraot as hard
copies Toey be veliad upon by Client. Awy clecteonie files fornished i vespeet o Enginest's services are supplizd for the
oonveniener of the Client ov athers, Any conclusions or information decived from soch electronic filea shall be at Client's sole
risk, beeatse sl Misk 2o be modifed by others or inadvertently corrupted.

4. Ownesship of Docements ) _ S

Al duciments, induwdiog drawings and specifications, furnished by Enginesr porsuant to this Contyact are ingtriments of
gervles; and shall remain the intellectunl property of Engineer but the finished plans will be properey of the eflent, Sueh
dowmments are not intended, or represested, to be suitable for reuse by Clisnt ov athera, on exlensions of his Przjed or any
other work, Any reuse without the writlen perondasion of, or sdaptalion by, Frgineer shall be at (ient’s aole sk, and without
liability to Engineer; and Fagineer shall be entitled to forther compensatiow, at rates to be mnbually agresd between Client and
Engineer. The Clent shall Indemnify and hold hanmless Engineer from all claims, damages, and expenses (inelnding attomey
fwes) urising out of any unauthorzed reuse.

Pape b of 7



‘iF  Rights and Benefite

Engineer’s services under this Contract will be performed solely fur the benefit of the Client, and not for the bencfit of any other

person or 2nlily,

36. Entire Conmaot _ _ _

2. These Terms and Conditions and the related Agreement contain the entire Contract between the Engineer and Dient relative
ty the Engineer’'s services for this Project. All previous or contemporaneous agreements, reprasentations, prommises, or
sonditions perteining to the Engineer's services for this project are herely soperseded,

b. Sinee terms contained in purehase orders do not yenerally apply to professional servives, in the event the Client issued to
Bnglneer a purchase order, no preprintsd terme thereon shall become part of this Contract. Said purchase order docoment,
whether or not signed by Englneer, shall be considered colely as a doswrmont for Client's internal management purposss.

c. This Contract may be amended, in writing, by motual agreement between the Eogineer and Client.

End of Document

Page 7 of 7



BILL NO. 4664 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF S$TE. GENEVIEYE, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTQ AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE AND THE STE. GENEVIEVF, MUNICIPAL EAND.

WHEREAS, the Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band (*Municipal Band™) has opcrated the
City Municipal Band Services for many years providing the public with municipal band services
for the enjoyment of the general public and the citizens of Ste. Qenevieve: and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen recognize the value of these past efforts
ot the Municipal Band and desire to hire a ommicipal band for the FY 2025 Band Services paid for
by a dedicated tax; and

WHEREAS, due t the success of the Municipal Band, the City of Ste. Genevieve {“City™)
and the Municipal Band hersby wish to continue the joint effort to fund the eperation of the Band
and provide r written statement of those covenants pursuant te the terms of this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the proposed agreement wos reviewed and negutiated by the City and the
President of the Band, and the City Budget for FY 2025 Line [tem 25-25-7060 contains appropriate
resources to carry out the goals of the proposed A greement; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen of the City of Ste. Genevieve after review accept and
enter into this Agreement, o copy of which is attached as “Exhibit A",

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY TIE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF
‘THE CITY OF BTE, GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed by the Board of Aldermen of
the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri to execute and deliver on hehalf of the City the Agreoment
herehy accepied and approved with the Ste. Genevieve Mummpal Band in substantially the form
of the contract “Exhibit *A" as ottached hereto.

SECTION 2. This ardinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approve us provided by law,

SECTION 3. All ordinances and parts thereof that are in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency.



SECTION 4, The invalidity of any section, sentence, or provision of this ordinance shall
not affect the validity of any other pert of this ordinance which can be given effect without such
invalid patt or parts.

DATE OF FIRST READING:

DATE OF SECOND READING:

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 20 BY A
ROLL CALL VOTE OF THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN AS
FOLLOWS:

VOTE

ALDERMAN PATRICK FAHEY
ALDERWOMAN AMIE DOBBS
ALDERMAN BOB DONOVAN
ALDERMAN ERIC BENNETT
ALDERMAN JEFF EYDMANN
ALDERMAN MIKE RANEY
ALDERMAN JOE STEIGER
ALDERMAN JOF PRINCE

Yes No Absent

Approved as to form:

" Brian Keim, Muyor - Mark Bishop, City Atlorney

SEAL Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clack Happy Welch, Cily Administrator



Exhikit “a*

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, executed this doy of , 2025 ia made between
the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri, hercafter ¥City" and the Ste. Genevicve Municipal Band,
hereafter “Band™.

WITNESSETH:

A. The Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band has operated the City Municipal Band sctvices for
years providing the public with Municipal Band services for the enjoyment of the general
putlic and the citizens of Ste. Genevieve and the Band has offered their services to
petform 8 series of concerts for the public benefit,

B. The Mayor and the Board of Aldemmen recognize the value of these past efforts of the
Mumnicipal Band and desire to hire a monicipal band to provide Band services.

C. Due to the suceess of the Municipal Band over the past many years, the City and the
Band hereby wish to continme the joint effort to fund the operation of the Bond and
provide a written stotement of those covenants pursuaint to the terms of this agreement.

NOY THEEEFOKE, the parties hereto do mutually agrea as follows:

1. MUNICIPAL BAND HIRED

The City hereby retuins the services of the Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band as its
municipal band for the term of this Agreement.

2. RESFONSIBILITIES OF TEE BAND

A. The Band shall continue te provide muonicipal band services to the City and
County residents. Details are listed in this agreesment.

B. CONCERTS: The Band will perform a totsl of ten (10) siamer concerts
during the torm of this agreement.  Additionally, the Gorman Band Section of
the Band shall perform two (2) concerts during the Jour de Fete Celebration, of
the second weekend of August. Such performances shall be held outdoors,

weather permitting, in o location rensonably convenient to the public.

C. OTHEE. PERFORMANCHES. The Bond shall perform concerts for the benefit
of the genetal public during the Memorial Day services and shall perfortn an



Exhibit “A"

annual Holiday Season Concert dunng the month of December. The Band
and/or its desigmee shall perform at civic svents when requested by the officials
of the organizations involved.

D. INSTRUMENTS, SUPPLIES, ETC, The Band will provide all instruments,
equipment, tools, sheet music, Ivbrocants, reeds and other related items
necessary to perform this contrazt. The City shall not be held liable for any
damages or repairs to such instruments, equipment, tools, sheet music or
related items used in the performance of this agreement.

E. The Band shall maintain all perils insurance covcrage in the amount of
$1,000,000 and annuelly provide the City Clerk with a Cortificatc of Insurance
with the listed as an additional insured. When using privately owned property
for concerts, the Band shall provide n Certificate of Insurance to the property
ownern(s) prior to using the property,

F. ANNUAL REPORT TO THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN. The Band shall
subinit an annual report to the Ste. Genevieve Boand of Aldermen on ot before
Match 1 cach ycar while this agrcement is in effect.  The report shall include
a3 a minimum, an itemized listing of ail expenditures made in the performance
of this Agreement; a roater of nomes and addresses; o listing of the dates of all
concerts performed under the provisions of this agreement and an itcmized
inventory of all nstruments, eyuipment, new music and any other personal
propatty.

3. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES,

A. In exchange for the successful operstion of the Band, the City will pay (o the
Ste. Genevieve Municipal Band the appropriations detcrmined on an annwal
busis by the Board of Alderman to fond the services provided by the Band and
the City will alse approprialc an additional amount for the Ste. Genevieve
Municipal Band Grant Program,

B. The City will provide ather assistonce to the Band which may include but is
not limited to allowing the use of City facilities as requested by the Band and
ather assistance ns may be necessary during the year for the performance of the
services of the Bond.



Exhilylt “A"

4. STATUS OF THE STE. GENEYIEVE MUNICIPAL BAND.
Municipal Bond ond their agents and employees are independent contractors and are not
emplovess of the City of 8te. Genevieve nor is the Band or its agents or employees

entitled to any City benefits.

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT,

The termi of this agreement sholl be for one (1) year from the date above and shall
automatically renew unless terminated by eithcr party, by giving notice to the other party
by November 1% of any calendsar year,

6. ANNUAL APPROPRIATION.

The renewal of this agreement shall be conditioned upon the annual appropriation of
funds from the City of Ste. Genevicve tir pay for the Band services.

1IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the pariies hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year
ahove mentioned.

CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE STE. GENEVIEVE MUNICIFAL BAND
BErian Keim , Moyor Jurnes Donze, President
ATTEST:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk

Approved as to form:

Mark Bishop, Cily Attorney



BILL NO. 4665 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROYING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE FOR THE FISCAL YLEAR 2025 BUDGET RELATING TG VARIOUS
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE INCREASES.

WHEREAS, Scclion §7.040 RSMo provides that after any political subdivision has approved
the budger for any ycar and has approved or adopted the orders, motions, resolufions, or
ordinances required to auwthorize the expenditures proposed in the budget, the political
subdivision shall nat increase the total amount authorized for expenditure from any fund, unless
the governing body adopts a resolution setting forth the facts and reasons making the incrense
necessary mnd approves or adopts an order, motion, resolution or ordinance to authorize the
revenues and expendilures; and

WHEREAS, duc to unforoseen increases and decreases in anticipated revenues and expenditures
in the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget which was adopted before October 1, 2024, the Cily of Ste.
(enevieve has a need to omend the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget to ackoowledge those additional
revennes and expenditures as included with the attached exhibit,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BCARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The Board of Aldermen hereby approves the Budgel Amendments o the Fiscal
Year 2025 City Budget pursuant to Exhibit *A" attached hereto and made part of thiz erdinance.

SECTION 2: This ondinunce shull be in [ull force and effect from and afier its passage and
approval as pravided by law.

DATE OF FIRST READING:

DATE OF SECOND REAIMNG:




PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF STE.
GENLEVIEVE, MISSOURI THIS DAY OF , 2025 BY A
ROLL CALL VOTE AS FOLLOWS:

vOTE

ALDERWOMAN AMIE DHOBES
ALDEEMAN PATRICK FAHEY
ALDERMAN BOB DONOVAN
ALDERMAN ERIC BENNETT
ALDERMAN JEFF EYDMANN
ALDERMAN JOE STEIGER
ALDFRMAN JOE PRINCLE
ALDETRMAN MIKE RANEY

Yeg No Absent

Approved as to form:

Brian Keim, Mayor ' Mark Bishop, City Attorney

SEAT, Reviewed by:

Pam Meyer, City Clerk Happy Welch, City Administrator



"Exiidit A"

Fi 2025
FY 2025 Propased
Adepted Budget
Account Name Atcount Humbar Fund Budget Amendment
Wavfinding Grant 10-04-4425 Ganeral Fund - wWealknine Center 5 z 7000
WayHrding Grant 10-13-7174 tSenetal Fund - Welkcome Center 5 - $ 7,000
|Intastresture 20-20-8000 Park Fund 42000 g 20,000 |
Cost of lssuance 21-21-B517 Transporiation Fund % n L3 45,876
Adrminiztrative Facs 21-21-B517 Tramsportation Fund b - > £25.00
Srant Raverue 21-4-4a30 Transportation Fund £ 1,000,000 5 .
arant Funds 21-21-BI16 Transporation Fund £ 1,220,000 5 230004




